
 

HELEN FARABEE CENTERS 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

August 7, 2025 
11:00 AM 

1000 Brook Ave., Sue Nunn Conference, Wichita Falls, TX 

Agenda Topics 
MEETING STARTS AT 11:00 A.M. 
080725-1 CALL TO ORDER J. Brian Eby

A. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

080725-2 PRESENTATIONS 
A. OPEN CITIZEN COMMENT TO THE BOARD “Texas law in the Open
Meetings Act permits a member of the public or a member of the governmental body to
raise a subject that has not been included in the notice for the meeting, but any discussion
of the subject must be limited to a proposal to place the subject on the agenda for a future
meeting.”

080725-3 APPROVAL OF MINUTES J. Brian Eby
Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approves the minutes of 
the July Board of Trustee meetings. 

Citizen Comment: 

Page 5 

080725-4 TRAINING 

Human Resources Kelly Wooldridge Page 10 

080725-5 RECOMMENDATIONS 

A. BOARD OF TRUSTEES
1) Recommend Slate Of Officers for FY26 Melissa Collins 
Recommended Action: That the ad-hoc committee recommends a slate of 
officers for fiscal year 2026. 

Citizen Comment: 

Page 20 

2) PNAC Committee Member Appointment Connie Johnston 
Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees review and approve the 
appointment of a candidate to the Planning and Network Advisory Committee. 

Citizen Comment: 

Page 21 

B. BUDGET AND FINANCE
1) Financial Statements Linda Poenitzsch 
Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approves the financial 
statements for June 2025. 

Citizen Comment: 

Page 22 

001



 

2) Vehicle Purchase Proposal Bruce Sperry 
Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approve the purchase of 
new vehicles not to exceed $200,000. 

Citizen Comment: 

Page 32 

C. CONTRACTS AND PLANS
1) Renewal of Reverse Leases for TWG Linda Poenitzsch 
Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approve the reverse leases 
for TWG at our 1110 Turtle Creek location. 

Citizen Comment: 

Page 33 

2) Renewal Contract with TWG – Hospital Transition Pilot Program Linda Poenitzsch 
Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approve the Contract 
renewal with TWG – Hospital Transition Pilot Program. 

Citizen Comment: 

Page 38 

D. FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT
1) Lease Basement of City of Seymour, 301 N. Washington Linda Poenitzsch 
Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approves the Lease 
renewal for in-kind lease of the office space currently in use at 
301 N. Washington in Seymour, Texas. 

Citizen Comment: 

Page 57 

2) Roof Replacement at 516 Denver St. Bruce Sperry 
Recommended Action: That The Board of Trustees approve expenditure of 
$25,000.00 for roof replacement at 516 Denver St., Wichita Falls, TX. 

Citizen Comment: 

Page 64 

E. POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
1) Policy Statement Summary Cara Mullenix-Artigue 
Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees review and approve the 
Policy Statements. 

• 200.1.14    Tobacco Free Policy Statement
• 300.1   Financial Services Policy Statement 
• 900.1.11    Jail Based Competency Restoration (JBCR) Policy Statement
• 900.12       Veteran’s Services Policy Statement

Citizen Comment: 

Page 70 

F. PROGRAM AND PERSONNEL
No Agenda Items 
080725-6 QUARTERLY REPORTS 

A. ESSENTIAL SERVICES AND CLINICAL ACCOUNTABILITY

1) 3rd Quarter
Recommended Action: Information Only Item 

Citizen Comment: 
Page 100 

002



 

B. PLANNING AND NETWORK ADVISORY COMMITTEE

No Agenda Item 

C. EXTERNAL AUDITS

1) External Audit – Superior MCO Cara Mullenix-Artigue 
Recommended Action: Information Only Item 

Citizen Comment: 
Page 107 

2) External Audit – IDD Authority Cara Mullenix-Artigue 
Recommended Action: Information Only Item 

Citizen Comment: 
Page 108 

3) External Audit – SUD Childress Regulatory Cara Mullenix-Artigue 
Recommended Action: Information Only Item 

Citizen Comment: 
Page 110 

D. TEXAS COUNCIL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
No Agenda Items 
E. FACILITIES MANAGEMENT
No Agenda Items 
080725-7 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT Gianna Harris 

A. ADMINISTRATION AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

B. BUDGET

C. LEGISLATIVE ISSUES

D. SERVICES

E. HUMAN RESOURCES

080725-8 CLOSED SESSION 

In accordance with Chapter 551.074 of the Government Code, the Board of 
Trustees will now meet in closed session for the purpose of discussion of 
personnel matters. 

Review and Discussion of Executive Director Evaluation 

J. Brian Eby

080725-9 OPEN SESSION 

Results of Closed Session J. Brian Eby

003



 

080725-10 ANNOUNCEMENTS J. Brian Eby

A. NEXT MEETING

11 a.m., Thursday, September 4, 2025 at the Administration Building, Sue Nunn Conference Room, 
1000 Brook Ave., Wichita Falls, TX. 
080725-11 OTHER BUSINESS 
080725-12 ADJOURN J. Brian Eby

004



 

HELEN FARABEE CENTERS 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

July 3, 2025 
11:00 AM 

TELEVIDEO & 
1000 Brook Ave., Sue Nunn Conference, Wichita Falls, TX 

Board of Trustee 
Members Present: 

J. Brian Eby, Chairman; Cindy Barksdale, David Cook, Tom Johnson,
Kathy Thorp, Jessica Traw; Jan Driver Ward

Board of Trustee 
Members Absent: 

Joan Murray, Lou Vail, Sheriff Laughery, Sheriff Babcock 

Staff Present: Gianna Harris, Executive Director; Andy Martin, Associate Executive Director; 
Linda Poenitzsch, Director Financial Operations; Kelly Wooldridge, Human 
Resources Director; Amanda Cantu, Director Child and Adolescent Services 
Connie Johnston, Director of Consumer Affairs; Morgan Pham, Accountant III, 
Sandra Rapson, Quality Assurance Coordinator 

Other Staff and 
Guests Present: 

Tom Taylor, City Councilman Liaison, City of Wichita Falls 

Melissa Collins, Board of Trustee Liaison, Recorder 
AGENDA TOPICS 

070325-1 CALL TO ORDER 
Kathy Thorp, Board Vice Chair called meeting to order at 11:01 A.M. with seven (7) Board Members in 
attendance. 
070325-2 PRESENTATIONS 

A. Open Citizen Comment to The Board

No comments were presented to the Board. 

070325-3 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approves the minutes of the May Board of Trustee 
meeting. 

The Board of Trustees reviewed and approved the minutes of the May Board of Trustee meeting. 
Motion: Jan Driver Ward Affirmative: 6 
Second: David Cook Negative: 0 
Citizen Comment: None 
070325-4 TRAINING 

Cara Mullenix-Artigue, Utilization/Quality Management Director provided training UM/QM Services.  
Presentations were distributed to all members in the board packet, available for review upon request.  

005



 

070325 - 5 RECOMMENDATIONS 

A. BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
1) Executive Director Performance Evaluation 
Recommended Action:  That the Board of Trustees approve the Executive Director’s Evaluation Tool prior to the 
Fiscal Year 2026 Evaluation, and that the Chairman appoint a coordinator. 
 
The Board of Trustees reviewed and approved the ED Evaluation Tool and appointed David Cook as coordinator. 
Motion: Cindy Barksdale Affirmative: 7 
Second: Jessica Traw Negative: 0 
Citizen Comment: None 
2)  Appoint Ad-Hoc Committee to Recommend Slate Of Officers 
Recommended Action:  That the Chair of the Board of Trustees appoint an ad-hoc committee to review the 
functions of the officers and recommend a slate of officers for fiscal year 2026. 
 
The Board of Trustees appointed Kathy Thorp, J. Brian Eby, and Jessica Traw as committee to review and 
recommend the slate of officers for next fiscal year. 
Motion: Cindy Barksdale Affirmative: 7 
Second: Jessica Traw Negative: 0 
Citizen Comment: None 
3)  Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 2026 
Recommended Action:  That the Board of Trustees approves the Meeting and Training Schedule for fiscal year 
2026. 
 
The Board of Trustees reviewed and approved the meeting and training schedule for FY26. 
Motion: J. Brian Eby Affirmative: 7 
Second: Tom Johnson Negative: 0 
Citizen Comment: None 
B. BUDGET AND FINANCE 
1) Financial Statements 
Recommended Action:  That the Board of Trustees approves the financial statements for April and May 2025. 
 
The Board of Trustees reviewed and approved the financial statements for April and May 2025. 
Motion: Jan Driver Ward Affirmative: 7 
Second: David Cook Negative: 0 
Citizen Comment: None 
2) Bank Signer Changes 
Recommended Action:  That The Board of Trustees approve and authorize the Board Chair and Secretary to sign the 
resolution to add new signers on all Center related bank and investment accounts and to delete those no longer with the center. 
 
The Board of Trustees reviewed and approved the Board Chair and Secretary to sign the resolution to add new signers on all 
Center related bank and investment accounts and to delete those no longer with the center. 
Motion: Jessica Traw Affirmative: 7 
Second: J. Brian Eby Negative: 0 
Citizen Comment: None 
 

006



 

3) Auditors Letter Of Engagement 
Recommended Action:  That the Board of Trustees accept the attached Letter of Engagement (LOE) from 
Condley and Company, LLP and authorize the Chair to sign the letter. 
 
The Board of Trustees reviewed and approved the letter from Condley & Co and authorized the chair to sign. 
Motion: J. Brian Eby Affirmative: 7 
Second: David Cook Negative: 0 
Citizen Comment: None 
4) Resolution Appointing Investment Officer 
Recommended Action:  That the Board of Trustees approve and authorize the Board Chair to sign a resolution 
appointing investment officers. 
 
The Board of Trustees reviewed and authorized the Board Chair to sign a resolution appointing investment officers. 
Motion: Jessica Traw Affirmative: 7 
Second: J. Brian Eby Negative: 0 
Citizen Comment: None 
5) Status of Investments 
Recommended Action:  That the Board of Trustees review and approve the status of investments. 
 
The Board of Trustees reviewed and approved the status of investments. 
Motion: Tom Johnson Affirmative: 7 
Second: Jan Driver Ward Negative: 0 
Citizen Comment: None 
C. CONTRACTS AND PLANS 
No Agenda Items 
D. FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT 
No Agenda Items 
E. POLICY AND PROCEDURE 
1)  Policy Statement Summary 
Recommended Action:  That the Board of Trustees review and approve these Policy Statements:  
 

300.5   Lease Policy Statement – No changes 
500.1   Clients Rights Policy Statement – (TAC) Updated 
900.2   Continuity of Care Policy Statement – All contracted hospitals listed  
 

The Board of Trustees reviewed and approved all Policy Statements as presented. 
Motion: David Cook Affirmative: 7 
Second: Tom Johnson Negative: 0 
Citizen Comment: None 
  

007



 

F. PROGRAM AND PERSONNEL 
1)  Holiday Schedule 
Recommended Action:  That the Board of Trustees approve the proposed Holiday Schedule for fiscal year 2026 
beginning September 1, 2025. 
 
The Board of Trustees reviewed and approved the holiday schedule as presented. 
Motion: J. Brian Eby Affirmative: 7 
Second: Jan Driver Ward Negative: 0 
Citizen Comment: None 
Board Member Tom Johnson left the meeting at 11:20 am. 
070325-6 QUARTERLY REPORTS 

A. ESSENTIAL SERVICES AND CLINICAL ACCOUNTABILITY 
No Agenda Items 
B. PLANNING AND NETWORK ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
1) 3rd Quarter Report 
Recommended Action:  Information Only Item  
 
Connie Johnston reported.  

C. EXTERNAL AUDITS 
1) TCOOMMI 3rd Qtr Report 
Recommended Action:  Information Only Item 
 
Cara Mullenix-Artigue reported.  

D. TEXAS COUNCIL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
No Agenda Items 
E. FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 

No Agenda Items 

070325 - 7 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT  

Legislative Session 

it seems at this point, that all centers will not be receivnig any increases. All additional funding will go to long term 
care, state hospitals, centers that have crisis stabil, residentail treatment centers.  Same as the last session. The focus 
in not on patient care or centers.  Hoping it will shift back our way soon. 

TX Council Annual Conference 

Kathy Thorp mentioned that she attended an interesting presentation where staff received a bonus for meeting 
performance measures goals at the end each quarter. It wasn’t just staff, it was support staff, managers, everyone.  
She thought it was 10% each quarter. It was a good way to reward for hard work. 
Andy has some good ideas from that presentation and is working with K. Wooldridge on some items.  He says it 
should be based on productivity and performance as it relates to our mission.   

008



 

Andy says there will be a push on the culture of performance and doing things well.  He says there are incentives 
that they learned from the presentation of MetroCare.  He thinks we could also use some of their ideas as far as 
incentives for HFC staff. 
 
Kathy says the budget talks were disappointing and they talked about school fuding more than mental health care. 
Andy adds that Senator Kolkhorst still thinks she is overfunding community centers, but Lee Johnsons team 
provided her with a bunch of data to the contrary.  We will see what she does with that information. 

CART Team 

The TEAM has intercepted approx 400 calls this year.  The majority being calls where the team is proactive with 
outreach and followup.  That means they were listening to the scanner and hearing about a case that they already 
had contact with and self dispatching to that call instead of waiting to be sent.   
Andy says they are still working with the technical assistance Meadows Policy Institute.  They are gathering data 
from the jail and using it for future reports. 

Citizens Against Homelessness 

He has attended meetings with the group who presented a report to the city council.  They tried to inform the 
council that what they want more people on the ground to intercept homeless population.  Dr. Wilson says he 
wants to get caseworkers out on the street.  Andy indicates that we (HFC) are not set up for that type of service.  

070325-8 CLOSED SESSION 

No Agenda Items 
070325-9 OPEN SESSION 

No Agenda Items 

070325-10 ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A.  Next Meeting - The next meeting will be held at 11 A.M., Thursday, August 7, 2025 at the Sue Nunn 
Conference Room, 1000 Brook Ave., Wichita Falls, TX. 
070325-11 OTHER BUSINESS 
No other business 
070325-12 ADJOURN 
The Board of Trustees meeting was adjourned by Board Vice Chairman, Kathy Thorp at 11:38 a.m. 

Approved as presented:  Approved as corrected: 

   

August 7, 2025  August 7, 2025 
 

009



010



HR TEAM

011



EEO Info FY25
3%

13%

3%

3%

6%

72%

0%

American Indian

Hispanic/Latino

Two or More

Unspecified

Black or African American

White

Asian

• Avg employee age:  44.7

• Sex:  

• F -211 

• M -42 

• Ethnicity (chart)

012



EMPLOYEE 
HEALTH 

INSURANCE

Captive Health Insurance Plan 

• Started in 2021

• Includes 10 Centers

• Betty Hardwick, Denton County, Central 
Plains, Gulf Coast, Nueces Center, 
Spindletop, Texana, Texoma Community, & 
Tropical Texas

• Positive experience to date

• For current plan year, increased monthly plan cost 
to employees by $4 for Base & CoPay Plans and 
$13.78 for BuyUp Plan.

Currently 172 employees on the plan 
and 190 total participants

Center paid portion increased to  $933.73/month

013



CENTER TURNOVER FY25 (SEPT. 1-JUNE 30)

Location WF Wise Young Montague Remote

15.8% 2.7% .4% 2% .4%

Qty 40 7 1 5 1

• Center wide  21%

Dept. AMH CAS ECI IDDA MH 

Peer

Admin Clerk Med 

Staff

Med 

Rec

SAS Other

4.3% 1.2% .8% 4.3% .8% 2.4% 2% 2% 0.4% 1.6% 1.6%

Qty 11 3 2 11 2 6 5 5 1 4 4

014



WORKERS’ 
COMPENSATION 

CLAIMS

Total Claims FY25 (thru May)

15

Claims requiring medical attention

14 

Claim expenses paid out to date

$29,511

Highest number of incidents occur on Tuesdays & 
Wednesdays, followed by Fridays.

Highest number of claims come from employees 
26-35 years followed by 56+ years.

Falls are the top incurred claims cost015



EMPLOYEE ONLINE TRAINING

Compliance reporting for 
July 2024-June 2025

Total Completions 99.9%

Total Compliance 91.1%

8437 Courses assigned

7726 Completed on time

711 completed late

016



• BLOOD DRIVE 4/03 & UPCOMING 8/26 

• TEXAS COUNCIL RISK MGMT FUND TRAININGS (8/5-7) 

• EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION DAY 9/24  

• JOB FAIRS    

• OPEN ENROLLMENT    

• MONTHLY NEWSLETTER 

• REVAMPED NEW EMPLOYEE ORIENTATION  

• RETIREMENT/SAVINGS TRAINING   

017



018



Leadership is not about being in charge.  
Leadership is about taking care of those     

in your charge.

-SIMON SINEK

019



AGENDA ITEM: 080725 - 5A1 MEETING DATE: AUGUST 7, 2025 
 
5 RECOMMENDATIONS 
A. BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
1) AD HOC COMMITTEE TO RECOMMEND SLATE OF 

OFFICERS FOR FY 2026 
Page 1 of 1 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the ad hoc committee recommend a slate of officers for fiscal 
year 2026. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
A. Board of Trustee Office appointments are for one-year terms. 
 
B. Current Board of Trustee officers: 
 

Chair:   J. Brian Eby 
Current Office Term Began: April 6, 2023 
Current Board Term Expires: August 31, 2026 

Vice-Chair:  Kathy Thorp 
Current Office Term Began: April 6, 2023 
Current Board Term Expires: August 31, 2027 

Secretary:   Joan Murray 
Current Office Term Began: April 6, 2023 
Current Board Term Expires: August 31, 2025 
Will not be renewing her board term. 

 
 
SPECIFIC REASONS WHY THESE ACTIONS ARE NECESSARY FOR THE CENTER: 
To allow the Board of Trustees to vote for new officers for the new fiscal year. 
 

 

020



AGENDA ITEM: 080725-5A2 MEETING DATE: AUGUST 7, 2025 
 
5 RECOMMENDATIONS 
A. BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
2) PNAC Committee Appointment Page 1 of 1 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board of Trustees review and approve the appointment of 
a candidate to the Planning and Network Advisory Committee. 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Planning and Network Advisory Committee is a Board 
appointed committee made up of community shareholders, family members and consumers 
interested in assisting the Center and the Board of Trustees to better serve the people in our service 
area.  
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Please consider candidate: 
 
• Larry Workman of Wichita Falls has expressed an interest in serving on the Planning 
Network Advisory Committee. He would like to serve on the committee to help bridge gaps 
between systems and individuals.  He believes his mix of lived experience, leadership and education 
positions him to be a strong advocate for practical solutions that help outcomes and dignity.  
 
• Mr. Workman is a military veteran and currently volunteers with our Helen Farabee Military 
Veteran Peer Network. 
 
• Professionally, Mr. Workman brings 30 years of leadership experience across industries, 
including multi-unit business operations, and work force development.  He has led large teams, 
managed crisis situations and worked closely with individuals facing serious barriers including 
trauma, disability and mental health challenges. 
 
• Mr. Workman is currently working on his MBA with a focus on strategic management and 
organizational effectiveness, further strengthening his ability to contribute to planning and advocate 
work. 
 
• Asking the Board of Trustees to approve this appointment. 
 
SPECIFIC REASONS WHY THESE ACTIONS ARE NECESSARY FOR THE CENTER:  
To ensure the committee meets the requirement of 50% Mental Health representatives and 50% 
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities representatives. 
 
 

 

021



AGENDA ITEM:  MEETING DATE: AUGUST 7, 2025 
 
5 RECOMMENDATIONS 
B. BUDGET AND FINANCE 
1) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2025 Page 1 of 3 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board of Trustees approves the financial statements for June 2025. 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Board of Trustee policy requires the periodic presentation of financial and 
statistical information.  Our Performance Contracts with the Texas Health and Human Service Commission 
require the Board of Trustee Chair, Executive Director, and Financial Officer to certify the accuracy of the 
financial statements on a quarterly basis.  Although this certification does not require Board of Trustee 
approval, we will continue to present these to the Board of Trustees. 
 

 
 

SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 
 Number of Days of Operation in Fund Balance 146.  
 Accounts Receivable increased by $9,267 going from $1,755,137 to $1,764,404. 
 Accounts Payable increased by $59,270 going from $2,095,092 to $2,154,362. Most of this 

amount is due to the state giving us PPB money late last fiscal year, and the Center was unable to 
use it. We received word in early March that the money will have to be returned. The amount is 
$937,600. The Center will receive an invoice by the state for recoupment. Until then, it will stay in 
our Accounts Payable amount.  If not for that, Accounts Payable would have been $1,074,978. 

 FINANCIAL STATUS:  The Center had a loss of $118,087 for June and a cumulative gain of $432,574 
for the year.  
 

 REVENUE: Overall Revenue June 2025 was $877,774 more than budgeted.  
 

 Total County Revenue was $25,787 less than budgeted. We had 3 counties that 
have not signed MOAs with the Center for FY2025, nor have they given us support 
for the last year. The Center had been recording as if we were to receive it, but 
with no communication from them, we have decided to back it out of the 
revenue. Young County has given us $4,800.00 this year where in the past they 
gave us $23,475.00. Archer County has not given us any support this year. Clay 
County gave $4,000.00 in support this year, which is $1,100 more than in years 
past.  

 
 Patient Fees was $5,363 more than budgeted.  

 This is based on actual cash received in June for services.  
 

 Miscellaneous was $745,200 more than budgeted. 
 In-kind Match was $532,101 more than budgeted due to the actual usage of 

the psychiatric bed days at Red River and our other contracted hospitals. This 
is based on the PESC in-kind match for psychiatric bed days and is provided 

022



AGENDA ITEM:  MEETING DATE: AUGUST 7, 2025 
 
5 RECOMMENDATIONS 
B. BUDGET AND FINANCE 
1) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2025 Page 2 of 3 
 

 
by Red River. This is also based on the Justice Involved Grant, also known as 
Senate Bill 292 contract, that has increased the Center’s Mental Health and 
Substance Abuse bed usage at Red River. We now also have the PPB, or 
Private Psychiatric Bed revenue through the MH General revenue fund, that 
also uses bed days from various contracted hospitals where we are receiving 
in-kind.  

 Cart earned revenue was $53,086 more than budgeted. We accrued our 
second amount with our SCIP grant that the Center received.  

 USDA Grant Revenue for IT Technology was $161,194 more than budgeted. 
When the budget was revised, no numbers were known, so no budgeted 
amount was done.  

 
 Other State Funding was $60,348 more than budgeted.  

 MHGJII NCA or JBCR revenue was $11,179 more than budgeted. This is 
another new revenue stream for the Center. When the budget was revised, 
no contract for this program was signed and, therefore, not budgeted. 

 DARS-ECI Revenue was $40,840 more than budgeted. The Center needed to 
make an adjustment from February’s invoice. The Center calculated MAC 
funds to be used when they should not have in the locally collected funds for 
that period. They were used in March instead.  

 OSAR was $12,449 more than budgeted. This is subcontracted by Abilene 
Recovery Council, and monthly expenses are not controlled by the Center.  
 

 Other Federal Funding was $2,986 less than budgeted.       
 Directed Payment Program-Behavioral Health Services revenue was $11,825 

more than budgeted. 
 Medicaid-IDD Service Coordination was $9,429 less than budgeted.   

 
 General Revenue was $96,130 more than budgeted.  

 Private Psychiatric Bed revenue was $9,585 less than budgeted. This, just 
like PESC and SB292, will fluctuate based on client need for the psychiatric 
beds.  

 PESC revenue was $105,989 more than budgeted. PESC fluctuates based on 
client need for the psychiatric beds.  
   

 Medicaid Waiver Revenue was as expected. 
 Department of Human Services-HCS revenue and Department of Human 

Services-ICF revenue was discontinued last year. Since it is still part of 
historical data for the comparison to FY24 revenue and expenses, this will 
stay in the reports until FY2026.  

023



AGENDA ITEM:  MEETING DATE: AUGUST 7, 2025 
 
5 RECOMMENDATIONS 
B. BUDGET AND FINANCE 
1) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2025 Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 

 Allocated Federal Funds was right on target with the budgeted amount. 
 
 
 EXPENSES:  Overall expense for June 2025 was $131,355 more than budgeted 

 
 Personnel cost was $2,481 less than budgeted.  

• Salaries were $3,516 less than budgeted. 
• Benefits were $1,035 more than budgeted.  

 
 Contract cost was $157,723 more than budgeted. 

 Technical Assistance – Cart expense was $52,490 more than budgeted. This is 
an expense item that was not budgeted due to the uncertainty of the grant.  

 PESC expense was $160,045 more than budgeted, but Justice Involved Bed Days 
was $63,625 less than budgeted. This fluctuates based on client need for the 
psychiatric beds. 
 

 Travel and Training expense was $3,834 less than budgeted.  
 

 Capital Outlay expense was $92,013 more than budgeted.  
 

 Capital Outlay was $92,204 more than budgeted. This is the expense for the 
USDA Grant Revenue for the IT Technology. These are the poly studio all-in-
one video bars with cameras.  The Center’s old ones were past their time and 
MIS went out to get a grant to replace them.  

 
 Non-Capitalized Equipment expense was $1,824 less than budgeted.  

  
 Pharmaceutical expense was $4,601 more than budgeted. This is based upon actual 

expenses and will fluctuate with patient care. As of January 2021, the Community 
Benefit and Uncompensated Care expired. This means the Center now pays for all 
medical invoices from Clinical Pathology Laboratories and Integrated Prescription 
Management that were being paid by SONT, Service Organization of North Texas. The 
Wood Group invoices, however, will still be paid by SONT up to the time they no 
longer can or will pay for them. 

 
 
 
 
 

024



AGENDA ITEM:  MEETING DATE: AUGUST 7, 2025 
 
5 RECOMMENDATIONS 
B. BUDGET AND FINANCE 
1) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2025 Page 4 of 3 
 

 
 Other Operating expense was $550,990 more than budgeted.   

 In-Kind Expense was $532,101 more than budgeted. This, again, is 
attributed to the contract with Red River for the PESC contract, the 
Justice Involved Bed Days contract (SB292), and the Private Psychiatric 
bed Days contract. This is based on bed day usage and will fluctuate 
based on client need. No actual dollars are exchanged for this; and 
there is a corresponding revenue, so the net difference is zero.  

 Dues and Memberships expense was $16,906 more than budgeted. A 
Data Center Warehouse subscription was put under the Fund 3 and 
work in progress account when really it should have gone under the 
subscription account from July 2024 to June 2025. I expensed all in 
June as it was at the end of its annual expense amount.   

 
 

 
 

025



Assets Actual

CASH GENERAL OPERATING FUND 8,061,676.71$          
CASH INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 2,219,423.94$          
CASH SELF FUNDED INSURANCE 458,807.13$             
SAVINGS 15,572.98$               
PETTY CASH FUNDS-CENTERWIDE 798.17$                    
INVESTMENTS GENERAL OPERATING FUND 8,539,488.34$          
INVESTMENTS INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 693,114.93$             
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 1,764,403.96$          
PREPAID 330,229.36$             
PREPAID MISCELLANEOUS-SELF INSURED FUNDS 458.31$                    
DEPOSITS 313,770.32$             
DEPOSITS-SELF INSURED FUNDS 25,000.00$               
AMTS PROVIDED-PERSONAL LEAVE 896,049.36$             
LAND 1,057,659.65$          
BUILDINGS & IMPROVEMENTS 2,678,486.55$          
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 132,631.17$             
EQUIP/FURN/FIX 448,640.47$             
COMPUTERS & PERIPHERALS 974,489.07$             
VEHICLES & CONTRACTORS EQ 1,734,063.08$          
COMPUTER SOFTWARE 609,781.56$             
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (5,584,844.72)$         
CLINICAL SOFTWARE PROJECT -$                          
WICHITA FALLS BUILDING PROJECT 386,012.69$             
ISF-MAJOR PROJECTS WORK-IN-PROGRESS (1,228.23)$                
Total Assets 25,754,484.80$        
 Liabilities and Net Assets

      Liabilities
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE GENERAL OPERATING FUND 1,064,637.32$          
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 7,446.41$                 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-SELF INSURED FUND 2,894.35$                 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-PAYABLE TO STATE 1,079,383.57$          
PAYROLL PAYABLE 531,836.02$             
UMR PAYABLE 140,692.88$             
EMPLOYEE DEDUCTION PAYBLE 10,989.41$               
DEFERRED REVENUE 2,385,549.93$          
ACCUM PERSONAL LEAVE-CURRENT 28,781.56$               
ACCUM PERSONAL LEAVE-LONGTERM 896,049.36$             
UMR CLAIMS PAYABLE - IBNR 140,000.00$             
     Total Liabilities 6,288,260.81$          
     Net Assets 
UNRESERVED-FUND BALANCE 13,353,399.28$        
UNRESERVED-ACCUM PERSONNEL LEAVE 896,049.36$             
INCOME SUMMARY-OPERATING FUND (124,008.40)$            
INCOME SUMMARY-INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 5,553,925.68$          
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL (364,442.99)$            
RETAINED EARNINGS 151,301.06$             
     Total Net Assets 19,466,223.99$        
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 25,754,484.80$        

Balance Sheet - As Of June 2025

Helen Farabee Centers

026

https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/1?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/272?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/4?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/11?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/12?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/13?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/24?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/42?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/49?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/60?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/50?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/51?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/52?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/53?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/54?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/55?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/56?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/57?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/61?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/62?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/64?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/71?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/75?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/94?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/98?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/99?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/100?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/101?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/104?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/105?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/277?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow
https://fenxt.blackbaud.com/ledger/account/105?tenantid=71b1f1a5-5e87-41a7-b6b3-781d3eece354&newWindow


JUN FY25 JUN FY25 JUN FY24 Variance Variance FY2025 Y-T-D FY2025 Y-T-D FY2024 Y-T-D Variance Variance
 Actual  Budget  Actual Budget FY 2024 Actual  Budget  Actual Y-T-D Budget Y-T-D FY 2024

 Revenue
     City Revenue - Deferred Revenue
          2-7000 CITY OF WICHITA FALLS $8,333.34 $8,333.34 $8,333.33 $0.00 $0.01 $83,333.34 $83,333.34 $83,333.33 $0.00 $0.01
          2-7001 CITY OF CHILLICOTHE $27.50 $27.50 $27.50 $0.00 $0.00 $275.00 $275.00 $275.00 $0.00 $0.00
          2-7002 CITY OF QUANAH $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $0.00 $0.00 $550.00 $550.00 $550.00 $0.00 $0.00
          2-7003 CITY OF HASKELL $0.00 $0.00 $145.83 $0.00 ($145.83) $0.00 $0.00 $1,458.33 $0.00 ($1,458.33)
          2-7004 CITY OF BURKBURNETT $417.66 $417.66 $417.67 $0.00 ($0.01) $4,176.66 $4,176.66 $4,176.67 $0.00 ($0.01)
          2-7005 CITY OF GRAHAM $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $1,666.67 $0.00 ($416.67) $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $16,666.70 $0.00 ($4,166.70)
          2-7006 CITY OF NOCONA $125.00 $125.00 $125.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00
          2-7007 CITY OF BOWIE $666.66 $666.66 $666.67 $0.00 ($0.01) $6,666.66 $6,666.66 $6,666.67 $0.00 ($0.01)
     Total City Revenue $10,875.16 $10,875.16 $11,437.67 $0.00 ($562.51) $108,751.66 $108,751.66 $114,376.70 $0.00 ($5,625.04)
      
     County Revenue - Deferred Revenue
          2-7020 WICHITA COUNTY $13,333.33 $13,333.33 $10,000.00 $0.00 $3,333.33 $119,999.98 $133,333.31 $100,000.00 ($13,333.33) $19,999.98
          2-7021 HASKEL COUNTY $1,387.67 $1,387.67 $1,009.17 $0.00 $378.50 $13,498.20 $11,605.66 $10,091.70 $1,892.54 $3,406.50
          2-7022 STONEWALL COUNTY $176.84 $176.84 $176.83 $0.00 $0.01 $1,768.34 $1,768.34 $1,768.33 $0.00 $0.01
          2-7023 KNOX COUNTY $551.40 $551.40 $306.33 $0.00 $245.07 $5,514.00 $5,514.00 $3,063.33 $0.00 $2,450.67
          2-7024 DICKENS COUNTY $149.81 $149.81 $56.25 $0.00 $93.56 $1,498.10 $1,498.10 $562.50 $0.00 $935.60
          2-7025 YOUNG COUNTY ($21,758.00) $2,862.00 $1,622.92 ($24,620.00) ($23,380.92) $4,000.00 $28,620.00 $16,229.17 ($24,620.00) ($12,229.17)
          2-7026 THROCKMORTON COUNTY $156.06 $156.06 $110.00 $0.00 $46.06 $1,560.54 $1,560.54 $1,100.00 $0.00 $460.54
          2-7027 HARDEMAN COUNTY $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 ($300.00) $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 ($3,000.00)
          2-7028 WISE COUNTY $4,616.66 $4,616.66 $4,616.67 $0.00 ($0.01) $46,166.66 $46,166.66 $46,166.67 $0.00 ($0.01)
          2-7029 BAYLOR COUNTY $433.34 $433.34 $183.33 $0.00 $250.01 $4,333.34 $4,333.34 $1,833.33 $0.00 $2,500.01
          2-7030 FOARD COUNTY $205.99 $205.99 $110.00 $0.00 $95.99 $2,059.90 $2,059.90 $1,100.00 $0.00 $959.90
          2-7031 MONTAGUE COUNTY $8,107.84 $8,107.84 $1,333.33 $0.00 $6,774.51 $81,078.40 $81,078.40 $13,333.33 $0.00 $67,745.07
          2-7032 JACK COUNTY $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $325.00 $0.00 $925.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $3,250.00 $0.00 $9,250.00
          2-7033 CLAY COUNTY $1,158.32 $241.66 $241.67 $916.66 $916.65 $3,333.33 $2,416.67 $2,416.67 $916.66 $916.66
          2-7034 COTTLE COUNTY $199.75 $199.75 $100.00 $0.00 $99.75 $1,997.50 $1,997.50 $1,000.00 $0.00 $997.50
          2-7035 CHILDRESS COUNTY $347.92 $347.92 $347.92 $0.00 $0.00 $3,479.18 $3,479.18 $3,479.17 $0.00 $0.01
          2-7036 ARCHER COUNTY SUPPORT ($1,875.00) $208.33 $208.33 ($2,083.33) ($2,083.33) $0.00 $2,083.33 $2,083.33 ($2,083.33) ($2,083.33)
     Total County Revenue $8,441.93 $34,228.60 $21,047.75 ($25,786.67) ($12,605.82) $302,787.47 $340,014.93 $210,477.53 ($37,227.46) $92,309.94

     Other Taxing Authority Funds - Deferred Revenue
          2-7038 INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT $265.00 $265.00 $265.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,650.00 $2,650.00 $2,650.00 $0.00 $0.00
     Total Other Taxing Authority Funds $265.00 $265.00 $265.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,650.00 $2,650.00 $2,650.00 $0.00 $0.00
      
      Patient Fees - Cash Basis Only
          2-7050 CONSUMER FEES $22,986.46 $15,509.50 $15,703.12 $7,476.96 $7,283.34 $178,362.30 $128,183.64 $143,253.55 $50,178.66 $35,108.75
          2-7060 PRIVATE INSURANCE MCO CARD SERVICES $32,104.74 $42,868.13 $44,002.00 ($10,763.39) ($11,897.26) $298,697.49 $316,182.65 $317,537.61 ($17,485.16) ($18,840.12)
          2-7070 PRIVATE INSURANCE MCO CASE MANAGEMENT $18,629.38 $12,438.14 $12,438.14 $6,191.24 $6,191.24 $131,520.25 $110,108.13 $110,108.13 $21,412.12 $21,412.12
          2-7080 PRIVATE INSURANCE MCO REHAB $14,491.80 $12,033.90 $11,863.92 $2,457.90 $2,627.88 $121,263.78 $100,695.35 $100,015.43 $20,568.43 $21,248.35
     Total Patient Fees $88,212.38 $82,849.67 $84,007.18 $5,362.71 $4,205.20 $729,843.82 $655,169.77 $670,914.72 $74,674.05 $58,929.10

      Miscellaneous - Cash Basis
          2-7037 IN-KIND MATCH $1,011,628.25 $479,527.00 $556,460.39 $532,101.25 $455,167.86 $7,871,826.76 $8,036,639.17 $6,595,833.59 ($164,812.41) $1,275,993.17
          2-7100 MEDICARE - TITLE XVII $3,651.99 $3,897.17 $5,178.24 ($245.18) ($1,526.25) $30,366.11 $33,054.79 $35,228.81 ($2,688.68) ($4,862.70)
          2-7260 RENT $2,868.25 $3,713.26 $5,918.25 ($845.01) ($3,050.00) $47,182.50 $37,950.46 $43,099.15 $9,232.04 $4,083.35
          2-7265 FUNDRAISING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $164.09 $0.00 ($164.09)
          2-7270 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS $283.33 $353.33 $353.33 ($70.00) ($70.00) $9,430.88 $12,549.30 $12,981.25 ($3,118.42) ($3,550.37)
          2-7272 CART EARNED REVENUE $68,846.90 $15,761.00 $0.00 $53,085.90 $68,846.90 $369,727.79 $258,234.79 $0.00 $111,493.00 $369,727.79

Helen Farabee Centers

JUNE 2025 YEAR TO DATE

JUNE 2025 Income Statement

027



JUN FY25 JUN FY25 JUN FY24 Variance Variance FY2025 Y-T-D FY2025 Y-T-D FY2024 Y-T-D Variance Variance
 Actual  Budget  Actual Budget FY 2024 Actual  Budget  Actual Y-T-D Budget Y-T-D FY 2024

          2-7273 WF OPIOID GRANT $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $3,996.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,996.00 $3,996.00
          2-7274 USDA GRANT REVENUE- IT TECHNOLOGY $161,194.00 $0.00 $0.00 $161,194.00 $161,194.00 $161,194.00 $0.00 $0.00 $161,194.00 $161,194.00
          2-7275 INTEREST INCOME $29,427.57 $29,618.07 $29,618.07 ($190.50) ($190.50) $244,742.35 $221,909.34 $260,255.34 $22,833.01 ($15,512.99)
          2-7280 MISCELLANEOUS $1,660.92 $2,490.94 $2,490.94 ($830.02) ($830.02) $113,250.93 $151,648.79 $47,545.46 ($38,397.86) $65,705.47
     Total Miscellaneous $1,280,561.21 $535,360.77 $600,019.22 $745,200.44 $680,541.99 $8,851,717.32 $8,751,986.64 $6,995,107.69 $99,730.68 $1,856,609.63

      Other State Funding - Accrued Basis Only
          2-7120 MH FIRST AID $0.00 $0.00 $8,500.00 $0.00 ($8,500.00) $47,000.00 $47,000.00 $27,300.00 $0.00 $19,700.00
          2-7122 TCOOMMI EARNED INCOME $30,081.49 $32,193.21 $19,212.02 ($2,111.72) $10,869.47 $300,144.91 $274,374.34 $227,175.43 $25,770.57 $72,969.48
          2-7124 SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES $26,364.55 $22,189.01 $12,525.61 $4,175.54 $13,838.94 $224,057.01 $163,701.47 $165,069.77 $60,355.54 $58,987.24
          2-7125 SUD COMMUNITY MH GRANT PROGRAM $2,310.73 $1,963.43 $1,872.78 $347.30 $437.95 $18,907.51 $19,311.71 $18,096.32 ($404.20) $811.19
          2-7127 OSAR - OUTREACH, SCREENING ASSESSMENT, REFFERAL $50,687.41 $38,238.17 $40,769.54 $12,449.24 $9,917.87 $374,340.60 $391,309.41 $532,806.61 ($16,968.81) ($158,466.01)
          2-7128 RSS - RECOVERY SUPPORT SERVICES $6,393.95 $6,626.91 $3,739.20 ($232.96) $2,654.75 $61,122.98 $64,163.65 $53,688.23 ($3,040.67) $7,434.75
          2-7150 MFP/ECC REVENUE $2,593.10 $0.00 $0.00 $2,593.10 $2,593.10 $26,542.47 $32,490.00 $32,490.00 ($5,947.53) ($5,947.53)
          2-7152 PASSR IDD SPECIALIZED SERVICES $504.77 $300.00 $375.36 $204.77 $129.41 $6,216.59 $13,537.27 $15,443.26 ($7,320.68) ($9,226.67)
          2-7153 PASRR IDD SPECIALIZED SERVICES - OBRA - LIDDA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,200.00 $4,000.00 $4,200.00 $200.00 $0.00
          2-7132 CMHG LPHA EXPANSION $4,873.77 $5,316.84 $0.00 ($443.07) $4,873.77 $41,427.06 $45,193.17 $0.00 ($3,766.11) $41,427.06
          2-7216 MHGJII NCA - JBCR $11,179.01 $0.00 $0.00 $11,179.01 $11,179.01 $11,179.01 $0.00 $0.00 $11,179.01 $11,179.01
          2-7218 JUSTICE INVOLVED GRANT PROGRAM $287,757.12 $296,410.81 $216,266.79 ($8,653.69) $71,490.33 $2,067,718.81 $2,769,173.10 $2,449,101.09 ($701,454.29) ($381,382.28)
          2-7245 DARS-ECI REVENUE $130,035.56 $89,690.24 $89,090.24 $40,345.32 $40,945.32 $1,040,695.28 $969,480.76 $889,253.76 $71,214.52 $151,441.52
     Total Other State Funding $552,781.46 $492,928.62 $392,351.54 $59,852.84 $160,429.92 $4,223,552.23 $4,793,734.88 $4,414,624.47 ($570,182.65) ($191,072.24)
      Other Federal Funding
          2-7102 MEDICAID-CARD SERVICES $2,153.23 $646.78 $1,477.55 $1,506.45 $675.68 $9,664.89 $6,559.57 $12,097.46 $3,105.32 ($2,432.57)
          2-7104 MEDICAID-CASE MANAGEMENT $5,934.15 $3,874.80 $3,874.80 $2,059.35 $2,059.35 $47,873.84 $58,882.34 $58,882.34 ($11,008.50) ($11,008.50)
          2-7106 MEDICAID-IDD SERV COORDINATION $49,602.60 $59,031.50 $59,031.50 ($9,428.90) ($9,428.90) $578,269.38 $566,924.40 $626,924.40 $11,344.98 ($48,655.02)
          2-7108 MEDICAID REHAB $17,658.58 $20,798.19 $20,798.19 ($3,139.61) ($3,139.61) $176,298.75 $188,933.41 $188,960.47 ($12,634.66) ($12,661.72)
          2-7110 MEDICAID PASRR $585.58 $151.84 $852.91 $433.74 ($267.33) $6,670.52 $4,636.33 $7,638.00 $2,034.19 ($967.48)
          2-7112 MEDICAID-ADMIN CLAIMING $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $429,452.30 $451,198.00 $453,158.80 ($21,745.70) ($23,706.50)
          2-7114 MEDICAID-HABILITATION COORDINATION $7,862.76 $7,288.05 $2,840.26 $574.71 $5,022.50 $76,166.37 $66,096.37 $66,046.39 $10,070.00 $10,119.98
          2-7120 MH FIRST AID $13,294.01 $11,506.24 $11,506.24 $1,787.77 $1,787.77 $75,033.51 $72,208.67 $72,208.67 $2,824.84 $2,824.84
          2-7126 HOSPITAL TRANSITION PILOT PROGRAM $52,445.84 $61,239.75 $54,786.00 ($8,793.91) ($2,340.16) $543,725.55 $564,546.10 $536,696.26 ($20,820.55) $7,029.29
          2-7130 MH OUTPATIENT CAPACITY EXPANSION $0.00 $0.00 $16,079.75 $0.00 ($16,079.75) $117,260.83 $116,806.10 $201,454.12 $454.73 ($84,193.29)
          2-7250 1115 WAIVER FEDERAL REVENUE $0.00 $0.00 $7,665.95 $0.00 ($7,665.95) $0.00 $0.00 $46,071.30 $0.00 ($46,071.30)
          2-7252 DIRECTED PAYMENT PROGRAM - BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES $41,824.80 $30,000.00 $27,470.31 $11,824.80 $14,354.49 $357,050.13 $371,330.72 $544,458.16 ($14,280.59) ($187,408.03)
          2-7254 PUBLIC HEALTH PROVIDER - CHARITY CARE PROGRAM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,197,789.03 $2,197,789.03 $2,126,313.73 $0.00 $71,475.30
          2-7258 TRANSITION SUPPORT LIAISON $5,414.74 $5,225.30 $0.00 $189.44 $5,414.74 $12,668.17 $23,010.20 $0.00 ($10,342.03) $12,668.17
     Total Other Federal Funding $236,776.29 $239,762.45 $246,383.46 ($2,986.16) ($9,607.17) $4,627,923.27 $4,688,921.24 $4,940,910.10 ($60,997.97) ($312,986.83)
      General Revenue - Deferred Revenue
          2-7215 PESC $386,062.14 $280,073.41 $136,829.60 $105,988.73 $249,232.54 $1,962,468.67 $1,670,149.92 $1,760,457.45 $292,318.75 $202,011.22
          2-7217 Private Psychiatric Beds MH/PPB $5,390.00 $15,248.30 $0.00 ($9,858.30) $5,390.00 $908,594.03 $907,103.36 $0.00 $1,490.67 $908,594.03
          2-7220 GENERAL REVENUE - MH $600,876.25 $600,876.25 $586,882.00 $0.00 $13,994.25 $6,008,762.50 $6,008,762.50 $5,868,820.00 $0.00 $139,942.50
          2-7222 GENERAL REVENUE - VETERANS SERVICES $5,833.34 $5,833.34 $5,833.33 $0.00 $0.01 $58,333.34 $58,333.34 $58,333.32 $0.00 $0.02
          2-7224 GENERAL REVENUE - BH SVCS IN EDUC SVC CTR $9,583.34 $9,583.34 $9,583.33 $0.00 $0.01 $95,833.34 $95,833.34 $95,833.32 $0.00 $0.02
          2-7230 GENERAL REVENUE - IDD $93,036.53 $93,036.53 $93,036.53 $0.00 $0.00 $930,365.30 $930,365.30 $930,365.30 $0.00 $0.00
          2-7232 GENERAL REVENUE-CRISIS REDESIG $39,884.50 $39,884.50 $37,168.75 $0.00 $2,715.75 $398,845.00 $398,845.00 $371,687.50 $0.00 $27,157.50
          2-7235 GENERAL REVENUE - IDD ARPA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,061.96 $0.00 $5,196.09 $17,061.96 $11,865.87
          2-7236 IDD GR-CRISIS RESPITE-CIS $17,980.66 $17,980.66 $17,980.67 $0.00 ($0.01) $179,806.66 $179,806.66 $179,806.67 $0.00 ($0.01)
          2-7238 PERMANENCY PLANNING $1,854.75 $1,854.75 $1,854.75 $0.00 $0.00 $18,547.50 $18,547.50 $18,547.50 $0.00 $0.00
     Total General Revenue $1,160,501.51 $1,064,371.08 $889,168.96 $96,130.43 $271,332.55 $10,578,618.30 $10,267,746.92 $9,289,047.15 $310,871.38 $1,289,571.15
      Medicaid Waiver - Accrued Basis Only
          2-7135 DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES-ICF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $167,572.74 $0.00 ($167,572.74)
          2-7137 ICF-QAF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($105.20) $0.00 ($9,620.94) ($105.20) $9,515.74
          2-7145 DEPT OF HUMAN SVCS-HCS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $475,611.20 $0.00 ($475,611.20)
     Total Medicaid Waiver $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($105.20) $0.00 $633,563.00 ($105.20) ($633,668.20)

JUNE 2025 YEAR TO DATE

028



JUN FY25 JUN FY25 JUN FY24 Variance Variance FY2025 Y-T-D FY2025 Y-T-D FY2024 Y-T-D Variance Variance
 Actual  Budget  Actual Budget FY 2024 Actual  Budget  Actual Y-T-D Budget Y-T-D FY 2024

      Allocated Federal Funds - Accrued Basis Only
          2-7200 TANF-CAS $14,565.75 $14,565.75 $14,565.75 $0.00 $0.00 $145,657.50 $145,657.50 $145,657.50 $0.00 $0.00
          2-7201 TANF-ADULT $3,207.59 $3,207.59 $3,207.58 $0.00 $0.01 $32,075.84 $32,075.84 $32,075.83 $0.00 $0.01
          2-7202 TANF-TITLE XX-ADULT $3,663.66 $3,663.66 $3,663.67 $0.00 ($0.01) $36,636.66 $36,636.66 $36,636.67 $0.00 ($0.01)
          2-7203 TRANSITION-TITLE XX-CRISIS $5,992.25 $5,992.25 $5,992.25 $0.00 $0.00 $59,922.50 $59,922.50 $59,922.50 $0.00 $0.00
          2-7210 MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT $36,511.87 $36,511.87 $36,511.92 $0.00 ($0.05) $365,119.12 $365,119.12 $365,119.17 $0.00 ($0.05)
     Total Allocated Federal Funds $63,941.12 $63,941.16 $63,941.16 $0.00 ($0.05) $575,470.50 $575,470.50 $575,470.50 $0.00 ($0.05)
      
Total Revenue $3,402,356.06 $2,524,582.47 $2,308,621.95 $877,773.59 $1,093,734.11 $30,065,150.49 $30,248,387.66 $27,911,083.03 ($183,237.17) $2,154,067.46

 Expense
      Salaries
          2-8000 SALARIES $942,098.19 $944,187.45 $922,529.05 ($2,089.26) $19,569.14 $9,550,894.26 $9,445,461.67 $9,913,666.02 $105,432.59 ($362,771.76)
          2-8001 OVERTIME $8,756.61 $10,182.96 $10,182.96 ($1,426.35) ($1,426.35) $93,299.40 $100,143.03 $107,322.92 ($6,843.63) ($14,023.52)
     Total Salaries $950,854.80 $954,370.41 $932,712.01 ($3,515.61) $18,142.79 $9,644,193.66 $9,545,604.70 $10,020,988.94 $98,588.96 ($376,795.28)
      
      Benefits
          2-8002 EMPLOYER'S FICA/MEDICARE $70,284.54 $69,783.42 $69,053.40 $501.12 $1,231.14 $705,725.79 $693,147.15 $733,547.47 $12,578.64 ($27,821.68)
          2-8003 TEC UNEMPLOYMENT TAX $389.97 $686.88 $687.60 ($296.91) ($297.63) $19,918.41 $30,021.18 $32,946.89 ($10,102.77) ($13,028.48)
          2-8004 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $1,824.00 $2,366.18 $2,352.00 ($542.18) ($528.00) $18,655.00 $25,239.26 $26,824.00 ($6,584.26) ($8,169.00)
          2-8005 RETIREMENT EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 401A $50,067.23 $49,181.54 $48,652.91 $885.69 $1,414.32 $482,626.32 $455,537.51 $496,691.80 $27,088.81 ($14,065.48)
          2-8006 HEALTH INSURANCE $156,401.45 $155,949.14 $135,473.94 $452.31 $20,927.51 $1,467,155.79 $1,482,638.54 $1,500,502.50 ($15,482.75) ($33,346.71)
          2-8008 EMPLOYER FUNDED BASIC LIFE $958.91 $924.38 $0.00 $34.53 $958.91 $5,759.15 $5,546.28 $0.00 $212.87 $5,759.15
     Total Benefits $279,926.10 $278,891.54 $256,219.85 $1,034.56 $23,706.25 $2,699,840.46 $2,692,129.92 $2,790,512.66 $7,710.54 ($90,672.20)
      Contracts
          2-8300 PSYCHIATRIST $22,800.00 $22,200.00 $23,925.00 $600.00 ($1,125.00) $233,475.00 $227,250.00 $230,475.00 $6,225.00 $3,000.00
          2-8302 MEDICAL DIRECTOR $7,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,300.00 $7,300.00 $21,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,900.00 $21,900.00
          2-8304 PSYCHOLOGIST $750.00 $1,675.00 $1,525.00 ($925.00) ($775.00) $4,750.00 $8,100.00 $7,725.00 ($3,350.00) ($2,975.00)
          2-8306 RN NURSES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $65.00
          2-8310 DENTIST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,375.00 $1,561.00 ($1,375.00) ($1,561.00)
          2-8318 CRISIS-CONTRACTED $12,462.00 $12,462.00 $12,262.00 $0.00 $200.00 $124,620.00 $123,420.00 $122,620.00 $1,200.00 $2,000.00
          2-8320 PESC BED DAYS $339,810.00 $179,765.00 $110,245.00 $160,045.00 $229,565.00 $1,645,150.00 $1,654,975.00 $1,453,010.00 ($9,825.00) $192,140.00
          2-8321 PPB BED DAYS $4,900.00 $12,880.00 $0.00 ($7,980.00) $4,900.00 $824,680.00 $825,375.00 $0.00 ($695.00) $824,680.00
          2-8322 OSAR-SUBSTANCE ABUSE $50,163.97 $34,407.67 $36,268.53 $15,756.30 $13,895.44 $341,802.14 $350,753.87 $477,507.24 ($8,951.73) ($135,705.10)
          2-8326 LABORATORY CONTRACTS $1,280.80 $1,496.40 $1,550.55 ($215.60) ($269.75) $19,180.57 $16,504.35 $16,572.90 $2,676.22 $2,607.67
          2-8330 HOST HOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $299,863.11 $0.00 ($299,863.11)
          2-8332 ISS CONTRACTED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $38,704.19 $0.00 ($38,704.19)

          2-8336 RESPITE-CONTRACTED $3,670.00 $3,600.00 $3,600.00 $70.00 $70.00 $39,588.00 $51,287.50 $56,287.50 ($11,699.50) ($16,699.50)

          2-8338 SOFTWARE WEB-BASED $21,544.58 $23,600.67 $19,936.71 ($2,056.09) $1,607.87 $224,930.31 $225,849.49 $217,325.52 ($919.18) $7,604.79

          2-8344 JUSTICE INVOLVED BED DAYS (SB292) $260,475.00 $324,100.00 $195,155.00 ($63,625.00) $65,320.00 $1,868,400.00 $2,397,390.00 $2,215,175.00 ($528,990.00) ($346,775.00)

          2-8346 STATE HOSPITAL STEP-DOWN PROGRAM CONTRACTED $45,500.00 $45,500.00 $45,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $455,000.00 $455,000.00 $455,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

          2-8348 BH SVCS IN ESC-REGION 9 $703.00 $492.82 $708.54 $210.18 ($5.54) $6,610.52 $5,635.34 $5,259.15 $975.18 $1,351.37

          2-8350 OTHER CONTRACTED CONSULTANTS $7,275.56 $5,965.08 $2,729.61 $1,310.48 $4,545.95 $51,088.35 $34,785.52 $58,871.63 $16,302.83 ($7,783.28)

          2-8352 WFPD - CART $6,554.98 $8,260.55 $0.00 ($1,705.57) $6,554.98 $91,696.08 $84,905.77 $0.00 $6,790.31 $91,696.08

          2-8353 TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE - CART $52,490.00 $0.00 $0.00 $52,490.00 $52,490.00 $98,980.00 $0.00 $16,125.00 $98,980.00 $82,855.00

          2-8354 WFFD - CART $5,000.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 ($2,500.00) $5,000.00 $90,000.00 $82,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $90,000.00

          2-8355 Other Contracted/Non-Contracted Consultants-G & A Services $9,261.70 $10,313.47 $10,381.84 ($1,051.77) ($1,120.14) $96,990.31 $103,500.81 $98,415.54 ($6,510.50) ($1,425.23)

     Total Contracts $851,941.59 $694,218.66 $463,787.78 $157,722.93 $388,153.81 $6,238,906.28 $6,648,607.65 $5,770,497.78 ($409,701.37) $468,408.50

      Travel and Training

          2-8021 EMPLOYEE MILEAGE $1,952.91 $1,476.53 $1,764.93 $476.38 $187.98 $17,968.30 $14,412.73 $14,973.57 $3,555.57 $2,994.73

          2-8022 EMPLOYEE PER DIEM (MEALS AND HOTEL) $8,498.15 $8,035.21 $8,035.21 $462.94 $462.94 $31,111.71 $43,825.78 $46,337.29 ($12,714.07) ($15,225.58)

          2-8023 EMPLOYEE TRAVEL-AIRFARE & CAR RENTAL $765.65 $1,301.02 $1,331.04 ($535.37) ($565.39) $8,503.12 $10,921.88 $11,918.96 ($2,418.76) ($3,415.84)

          2-8024 EMPLOYEE TRAVEL OVER STATE RATE $986.00 $2,346.03 $2,346.03 ($1,360.03) ($1,360.03) $1,198.87 $4,668.05 $4,668.05 ($3,469.18) ($3,469.18)
          2-8025 EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT & TRAINING $6,627.83 $9,505.49 $9,985.49 ($2,877.66) ($3,357.66) $30,807.28 $44,387.28 $48,186.43 ($13,580.00) ($17,379.15)
     Total Travel and Training $18,830.54 $22,664.28 $23,462.70 ($3,833.74) ($4,632.16) $89,589.28 $118,215.72 $126,084.30 ($28,626.44) ($36,495.02)

YEAR TO DATEJUNE 2025

029



JUN FY25 JUN FY25 JUN FY24 Variance Variance FY2025 Y-T-D FY2025 Y-T-D FY2024 Y-T-D Variance Variance
 Actual  Budget  Actual Budget FY 2024 Actual  Budget  Actual Y-T-D Budget Y-T-D FY 2024

      Capital Outlay
          2-8106 BUILDING USE FEE $7,428.99 $7,853.98 $7,482.30 ($424.99) ($53.31) $78,432.05 $76,529.38 $75,059.18 $1,902.67 $3,372.87
          2-8126 EQUIP/FURN/FIX USE FEE $2,186.63 $2,323.00 $2,631.41 ($136.37) ($444.78) $23,167.05 $24,268.46 $26,042.30 ($1,101.41) ($2,875.25)
          2-8146 VEHICLE USE FEE $5,434.71 $5,434.71 $5,899.12 $0.00 ($464.41) $57,134.03 $62,136.66 $63,994.44 ($5,002.63) ($6,860.41)
          2-8156 SOFTWARE USE FEE $208.33 $208.33 $208.33 $0.00 $0.00 $2,083.33 $4,320.27 $4,347.89 ($2,236.94) ($2,264.56)
          2-8166 COMPUTER & PRINTER USE FEE $5,215.08 $4,844.52 $5,785.32 $370.56 ($570.24) $49,763.70 $50,974.09 $53,122.43 ($1,210.39) ($3,358.73)
          2-8170 CAPITAL OUTLAY $92,203.96 $0.00 $0.00 $92,203.96 $92,203.96 $114,462.01 $0.00 $22,000.00 $114,462.01 $92,462.01
     Total Capital Outlay $112,677.70 $20,664.54 $22,006.48 $92,013.16 $90,671.22 $325,042.17 $218,228.86 $244,566.24 $106,813.31 $80,475.93

      Non-Capitalized Equipment
          2-8190 MINOR EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $513.83 $2,337.98 $2,337.98 ($1,824.15) ($1,824.15) $30,635.49 $17,878.86 $19,916.86 $12,756.63 $10,718.63
     Total Non-Capitalized Equipment $513.83 $2,337.98 $2,337.98 ($1,824.15) ($1,824.15) $30,635.49 $17,878.86 $19,916.86 $12,756.63 $10,718.63

      Pharmaceutical
          2-8316 PHARMACIST $58,805.25 $54,204.28 $51,620.55 $4,600.97 $7,184.70 $553,015.78 $615,802.90 $633,676.17 ($62,787.12) ($80,660.39)
     Total Pharmaceutical $58,805.25 $54,204.28 $51,620.55 $4,600.97 $7,184.70 $553,015.78 $615,802.90 $633,676.17 ($62,787.12) ($80,660.39)
      Other Operating
          2-8007 EAP EXPENSE $406.40 $354.78 $354.78 $51.62 $51.62 $3,943.18 $3,920.10 $3,920.10 $23.08 $23.08
          2-8020 HIRING RELATED EXPENSES $3,241.15 $3,241.55 $3,241.55 ($0.40) ($0.40) $32,866.67 $39,693.30 $40,381.43 ($6,826.63) ($7,514.76)
          2-8026 EMPLOYEE AWARDS & BANQUETS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,757.15 $14,820.88 $14,820.88 ($63.73) ($63.73)
          2-8027 EMPLOYEE FLU SHOTS AND TB $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,567.89 $3,533.60 $3,546.18 ($1,965.71) ($1,978.29)
          2-8040 PROFESSIONAL/ERROR&OMMISSIONS $2,410.61 $2,410.61 $2,980.75 $0.00 ($570.14) $24,106.10 $27,526.94 $29,807.50 ($3,420.84) ($5,701.40)
          2-8041 LIABILITY COVERAGE $107.25 $121.41 $134.01 ($14.16) ($26.76) $1,260.47 $1,289.64 $1,517.01 ($29.17) ($256.54)
          2-8042 OTHER INSURANCE COVERAGE $1,713.36 $1,713.36 $1,788.79 $0.00 ($75.43) $17,133.60 $17,585.64 $17,887.90 ($452.04) ($754.30)
          2-8050 ADVERTISING EXPENSE $1,594.77 $576.52 $538.71 $1,018.25 $1,056.06 $12,736.38 $7,828.76 $7,930.66 $4,907.62 $4,805.72
          2-8055 DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS $20,674.09 $3,768.09 $5,558.38 $16,906.00 $15,115.71 $58,586.03 $49,095.60 $59,475.11 $9,490.43 ($889.08)
          2-8057 LICENSES $15,835.91 $499.76 $405.25 $15,336.15 $15,430.66 $23,806.31 $5,476.84 $7,501.61 $18,329.47 $16,304.70
          2-8060 BOARD ACTIVITY EXPENSE $1,617.52 $2,601.04 $2,601.04 ($983.52) ($983.52) $4,436.46 $4,303.76 $4,475.02 $132.70 ($38.56)
          2-8065 DPP-BHS RISK AND ADMIN EXPENSE $2,044.17 $2,044.17 $2,044.16 $0.00 $0.01 $20,441.63 $20,441.67 $20,441.65 ($0.04) ($0.02)
          2-8070 UTILITIES $17,977.95 $14,330.06 $14,330.89 $3,647.89 $3,647.06 $178,059.73 $152,433.42 $154,219.99 $25,626.31 $23,839.74
          2-8072 TELECOMMUNICATIONS $25,011.63 $35,038.34 $35,038.34 ($10,026.71) ($10,026.71) $265,763.32 $300,792.72 $302,683.32 ($35,029.40) ($36,920.00)
          2-8074 CABLE TELEVISION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $461.94 $0.00 ($461.94)
          2-8076 TELEPHONE-BASIC SERVICE EXPENSE $2,426.33 $2,565.01 $2,565.07 ($138.68) ($138.74) $24,219.86 $25,720.33 $25,966.89 ($1,500.47) ($1,747.03)
          2-8078 CELL PHONE SERVICE EXPENSE $1,952.07 $2,244.01 $2,185.68 ($291.94) ($233.61) $21,077.64 $26,153.91 $27,530.82 ($5,076.27) ($6,453.18)
          2-8080 LONG DISTANCE TELEPHONE SERVICE EXPENSE $262.51 $214.04 $214.04 $48.47 $48.47 $2,559.21 $2,688.35 $2,688.42 ($129.14) ($129.21)
          2-8100 BUILDING RENT $56,826.97 $56,826.57 $52,790.34 $0.40 $4,036.63 $634,479.61 $520,229.88 $526,062.92 $114,249.73 $108,416.69
          2-8101 P.O. BOX/STORAGE RENTAL/LEASE $82.20 $80.00 $79.83 $2.20 $2.37 $805.70 $616.81 $585.51 $188.89 $220.19
          2-8102 PROPERTY DAMAGE COVERAGE $10,163.60 $10,163.60 $10,095.09 $0.00 $68.51 $101,497.00 $101,169.89 $100,895.82 $327.11 $601.18
          2-8104 BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENANCE $13,875.59 $18,003.84 $18,131.13 ($4,128.25) ($4,255.54) $157,014.50 $163,573.18 $165,384.34 ($6,558.68) ($8,369.84)
          2-8120 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE $7,155.12 $7,187.20 $6,871.82 ($32.08) $283.30 $71,598.08 $69,793.99 $68,510.86 $1,804.09 $3,087.22
          2-8124 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTENANCE $1,428.99 $2,228.41 $5,843.03 ($799.42) ($4,414.04) $25,590.77 $30,425.62 $37,153.77 ($4,834.85) ($11,563.00)
          2-8140 VEHICLE LEASE $2,611.11 $2,611.11 $2,611.11 $0.00 $0.00 $26,111.10 $26,111.10 $26,111.10 $0.00 $0.00
          2-8142 AUTO LIABILITY/PHYS DAMAGE INS $7,886.17 $7,886.15 $8,877.73 $0.02 ($991.56) $81,516.94 $85,010.81 $88,358.61 ($3,493.87) ($6,841.67)
          2-8143 INSURANCE EXP-DEDUCTIBLES PAID $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) $1,400.00 $2,000.00 $8,000.00 ($600.00) ($6,600.00)
          2-8144 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE $3,910.62 $2,956.09 $3,104.33 $954.53 $806.29 $31,005.15 $24,224.72 $25,041.10 $6,780.43 $5,964.05
          2-8145 GAS-VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT $5,884.31 $6,041.36 $6,046.95 ($157.05) ($162.64) $60,609.66 $72,253.00 $73,777.15 ($11,643.34) ($13,167.49)
          2-8200 OFFICE SUPPLIES $9,360.48 $3,880.76 $3,880.76 $5,479.72 $5,479.72 $89,028.74 $25,444.95 $25,742.92 $63,583.79 $63,285.82
          2-8202 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $3,741.25 $5,838.29 $875.15 ($2,097.04) $2,866.10 $38,094.39 $32,351.86 $22,010.72 $5,742.53 $16,083.67
          2-8204 JANITORIAL/CLEANING SUPPLIES $1,214.07 $272.47 $272.49 $941.60 $941.58 $7,384.69 $10,184.53 $8,893.31 ($2,799.84) ($1,508.62)
          2-8206 OTHER CONSUMABLE SUPPLIES $1,665.72 $1,733.12 $1,733.44 ($67.40) ($67.72) $12,723.71 $11,276.20 $12,281.56 $1,447.51 $442.15
          2-8208 MEDICAL SUPPLIES $4,100.30 $2,463.33 $2,463.33 $1,636.97 $1,636.97 $11,039.94 $11,059.23 $11,251.46 ($19.29) ($211.52)
          2-8210 FOOD $403.50 $544.68 $553.64 ($141.18) ($150.14) $3,815.87 $4,378.01 $12,688.28 ($562.14) ($8,872.41)
          2-8212 MISC HOUSHOLD SUPPLIES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $143.83 $0.00 ($143.83)

JUNE 2025 YEAR TO DATE

030



JUN FY25 JUN FY25 JUN FY24 Variance Variance FY2025 Y-T-D FY2025 Y-T-D FY2024 Y-T-D Variance Variance
 Actual  Budget  Actual Budget FY 2024 Actual  Budget  Actual Y-T-D Budget Y-T-D FY 2024

          2-8214 PERSONAL CARE/HYGENE SUPPLIES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,452.29 $1,466.20 ($1,452.29) ($1,466.20)
          2-8216 TRAINING/BEHAVIOR MODIFICATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $220.38 $694.00 ($220.38) ($694.00)
          2-8218 CONSUMER ASSISTANCE $1,004.05 $1,539.72 $1,751.23 ($535.67) ($747.18) $20,183.11 $24,520.91 $27,726.81 ($4,337.80) ($7,543.70)
          2-8220 PRINTING SERVICES $2,050.00 $1,984.52 $1,985.68 $65.48 $64.32 $23,009.83 $25,516.71 $25,756.19 ($2,506.88) ($2,746.36)
          2-8221 COURIER DELIVERY SERVICES $0.00 $43.09 $43.09 ($43.09) ($43.09) $386.37 $105.99 $105.99 $280.38 $280.38
          2-8222 POSTAGE & DELIVERY CHARGES $1,675.03 $1,111.48 $1,111.48 $563.55 $563.55 $16,376.60 $14,884.69 $14,892.14 $1,491.91 $1,484.46
          2-8226 SANCTIONS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,138.70 $0.00 $2,000.00 $3,138.70 $1,138.70
          2-8228 BNK CHRGES & CREDIT CRD FEES $964.32 $1,244.92 $1,244.92 ($280.60) ($280.60) $10,287.96 $12,804.56 $12,804.56 ($2,516.60) ($2,516.60)
          2-8232 MISCELLANEOUS CHARGE & EXPENSE $902.27 $1,012.71 $1,012.71 ($110.44) ($110.44) $10,835.13 $2,141.99 $3,669.34 $8,693.14 $7,165.79
          2-8237 IN-KIND EXPENSES $1,011,628.25 $479,527.00 $556,460.39 $532,101.25 $455,167.86 $7,871,826.76 $8,036,639.17 $6,595,833.59 ($164,812.41) $1,275,993.17
          2-8340 CPA FIRM $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 ($8,000.00) $0.00 $32,500.00 $46,165.09 $33,195.00 ($13,665.09) ($695.00)
          2-8342 ATTORNEY-CONTRACTED/NON-CONTR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
          2-8359 NON-CONTRACTED RESPITE $84.00 $0.00 $0.00 $84.00 $84.00 $252.00 $652.00 $512.00 ($400.00) ($260.00)
          2-8360 NON-CONTRACTED CONSULTANTS $0.00 $0.00 $93.54 $0.00 ($93.54) $1,519.61 $1,877.48 $8,466.27 ($357.87) ($6,946.66)
     Total Other Operating $1,246,893.64 $695,903.17 $763,914.65 $550,990.47 $482,978.99 $10,051,353.55 $10,060,390.50 $8,665,271.78 ($9,036.95) $1,386,081.77

Total Expense $3,521,443.45 $2,723,254.86 $2,516,062.00 $798,188.59 $1,005,381.45 $29,632,576.67 $29,916,859.11 $28,271,514.73 ($284,282.44) $1,361,061.94

BEGINNING NET ASSETS $13,902,156.54 $13,902,156.54 $13,390,880.40 $0.00 $511,276.14 $13,351,495.33 $13,351,495.33 $13,543,872.05 $0.00 ($192,376.72)

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) ($118,087.39) ($198,672.39) ($207,440.05) $80,585.00 $89,352.66 $432,573.82 $331,528.55 ($360,431.70) $101,045.27 $793,005.52

ENDING NET ASSETS $13,784,069.15 $13,703,484.15 $13,183,440.35 $80,585.00 $600,628.80 $13,784,069.15 $13,683,023.88 $13,183,440.35 $101,045.27 $600,628.80

JUNE 2025 YEAR TO DATE

031



AGENDA ITEM: 080725-5B2 MEETING DATE: AUGUST 7, 2025 
 
5 RECOMMENDATIONS 
B. BUDGET AND FINANCE 
2) VEHICLE PURCHASE PROPOSAL Page 1 of 1 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board of Trustees approve the purchase of new vehicles 
not to exceed $200,000. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
 

A. Center policy requires Board of Trustee approval for any purchase over $10,000. 
 
B. The Center vehicle fleet currently has approximately 107 vehicles.  
 
C. Vehicles qualify for replacement if they reach at least 2 of the following 
 

1. Mileage of 110,000 or more 
2. Age of 5 years or more 
3. Annual repair or maintenance cost equal to or greater than 20% of the market 

value a comparable replacement vehicle. 
4. Annual repair or maintenance cost equal to or greater than 50% of the current 

book value of the vehicle. 
 
D. Of the current fleet the vast majority meets at least one criteria for replacement. At 

least 45 meet the age and mileage criteria.   
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION:  
 

A. The fleet vehicle program was suspended in 2015 and reopened in 2019.  
 
B. During the pandemic (2020- 2021) the program was again suspended and reopened 

in 2022. 
 
C. Aside from the vehicles purchased in 2019 and 2022, and 2023 our fleet vehicles do 

not have any safety features standard on most vehicles manufactured, such as lane 
departure warning, forward collision avoidance, etc. 

 
D. Repair costs for the aging vehicles have skyrocketed in recent months.  
 
E. We have called for bids, but none have been received as of the deadline for 

submission.  
 
F. We are requesting the Board approve the funding so we may act when vehicles are 

available.  
 

032



AGENDA ITEM: 080725 - 5C1 MEETING DATE: AUGUST 7, 2025 
 
5 RECOMMENDATIONS 
C. CONTRACTS AND PLANS 
1) Renewal of Reverse Leases for TWG Page 1 of 1 
  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board of Trustees approves the reverse leases for TWG at 
our 1110 Turtle Creek location.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Board Policy requires Board approval of all leases. 
 

• This building is owned by Helen Farabee Centers and leased to TWG for use as Hospital 
Transition Step Down Unit. 

 
• The original lease was entered into for (32) months to expire August 31, 2023, at the amount 

paid to HFC of $2,780.75 per month which includes $1,893.75 for 2,525 sq ft ($.75 p/sf) 
plus $575.20 average utility cost.  There was a two-year extension in effect from 
September 1, 2023 through August 31, 2025 at the same rate. 

 
• TWG’s lease and utility cost is deducted from the Hospital Transition Program monthly 

invoice for services. 
 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION:  
 
TWG- 1110 Turtle Creek, Wichita Falls –  

• This building is owned by Helen Farabee Centers and leased to TWG for use as Hospital 
Transition Step Down Unit. 

 
• The new lease will be for (24) months to expire August 31, 2027 decreasing to a “zero” 

dollar lease.  
 
• TWG requested an increase in funding for the State Hospital Step Down Program, since 

there was not an increase from the State to cover this increase it was agreed upon to not 
charge the lease amount.   

 
• TWG’s lease and utility cost were being deducted from the Hospital Transition Program 

monthly invoice for services. 
 

 
SPECIFIC REASONS WHY THESE ACTIONS ARE NECESSARY FOR THE CENTER:  

TWG – began Hospital Transition Program service in February 2021 
 

033



034



035



036



037



AGENDA ITEM: 080725 - 5C2 MEETING DATE: AUGUST 7, 2025 
 
5 RECOMMENDATIONS 
C. CONTRACTS AND PLANS 
2) Renewal Contract with TWG – Hospital Transition Pilot Program Page 1 of 1 

 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board of Trustees approve the Contract renewal with TWG – Hospital  
Transition Pilot Program.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
 

• Board Policy requires Board approval of any contract over $100,000.  
 
• HFC has contracted with TWG-Hospital Transition Pilot Program since February 1, 2020. 
 
• For the purpose of providing Transitional Residential Living to individuals who are psychiatrically and/or  

medically fragile from inpatient state hospital setting to more appropriate community-based settings. 
 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION:  
 

TWG-HTPP 
• Funding from State Contract HHS000866900002 Awarding $546,000 in FY26 
 
• Contracted amount is $45,500 per month projected to pay for FY 25 is $546,000 
 
• Contract term is September 1, 2025 - August 31, 2026 
 
• Fiscal Year 2026 will be the 6th year for this contract.   

 
 
SPECIFIC REASONS WHY THESE ACTIONS ARE NECESSARY FOR THE CENTER:   To provide services to  
individuals that need transition from a hospital environment before going out into the world on their own. 
 

 

038



039



040



041



042



043



044



045



046



047



048



049



050



051



052



053



054



055



056



AGENDA ITEM: 080725 – 5D1 MEETING DATE: AUGUST 7, 2025 
 
5 RECOMMENDATIONS 
D. FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT 
1) LEASE Basement of City of Seymour, 301 N. Washington Page 1 of 1 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board of Trustees approves the Lease renewal for in-kind 
lease of the office space currently in use at 301 N. Washington in Seymour, Texas. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
 

A. The City of Seymour (City) provides the Center office space in their basement as an in-kind 
contribution. 

 
B. The City maintains the space for repairs including HVAC but not repairs caused due to 

Center business. 
 

C. Additionally, the City provides access to a ground floor office in the event a client is unable 
to walk the stairs. 

 
D. The City invoices the Center for a portion of the utilities based on square footage  

 (33%, averaging $91 per month for last 11 months).  
 

E. All leases must be approved by the Board of Trustees.  
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION:  
 

A. The office in the building is open on Mondays and Wednesdays. 
 

B. The lease will be for five years, September 1, 2025 through August 31, 2030 
 

C. The lease includes a sixty (60) day termination clause. 
 

D. Office space includes four (4) spaces and is approximately 500 square feet. 
 

E. Cleaning of the office is paid by the Center at a rate of $150 per month. 
 
 

057



058



059



060



061



062



063



AGENDA ITEM: 080725 - 5D2 MEETING DATE: AUGUST 7, 2025 
 
5 RECOMMENDATIONS 
D. FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT 
2) DENVER ROOF REPLACEMENT Page 1 of 1 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That The Board of Trustees approve expenditure of $25,000.00 for 
roof replacement at 516 Denver St., Wichita Falls, TX 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
 

• Center policy requires Board of Trustee approval for any expenditure over $10,000. 
 

• The roof sustained major hail damage and is in need of replacement.  
 

• The roof was replaced in 2014 by Bradley Foam Roofing.  
 

• Our wind/ hail deductible is $25,000.00 
 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION:  
 

A. A major hailstorm in May of 2025 caused extensive damage to the roof.   
 

B. A small leak led to the discovery of the damage. 
 

C. Consensus among all roofers contacted (except Bradley roofing) is that foam roofs 
in this area are not advisable due to the extremes in our weather. 

 
D. The current roof will be replaced with a TPO roof with 20 year warranty on the 

material.  
 

E. The following companies were contacted for bids. 
 

1. Marchand Roofing - $134,610.89 
2. Lydick – Hooks - $174,800.00 
3. CStone Roofing - $182,500.00 
4. Bradley Foam Roofing - $72,000 to put additional foam roofing on the 
building. 

 
F. The center has chosen the Marchand Roofing bid due to cost and reputation of 

quality workmanship. 
 
 

064



065



066



067



068



069



AGENDA ITEM: 080725-5E1 MEETING DATE: AUGUST 7, 2025 
 
5 RECOMMENDATIONS 
E. POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
1) POLICY STATEMENT SUMMARY  Page 1 of 1 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That The Board of Trustees approve the Policy Statements.   
 

• 200.1.14    Tobacco Free Policy Statement  
• 300.1         Financial Services Policy Statement 
• 900.1.11    Jail Based Competency Restoration (JBCR) Policy Statement 
• 900.12       Veteran’s Services Policy Statement 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
Helen Farabee Centers ensures Policy Statements are available for each department as a guide for 
developing procedures.  
 

• 200.1.14   Tobacco Free Policy Statement – No changes 
 
• 300.1   Financial Services Policy Statement – Title changes, i.e., CFO, 

Accountant I, and Clerk III 
 
• 900.1.11   Jail Based Competency Restoration (JBCR) Policy Statement - New 

Program/New Policy Statement/Procedure also attached 
 
• 900.12    Veteran’s Services Policy Statement – No changes 

 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION:  
 
As part of our annual review process, these Policy Statements are due at this time.  

 
SPECIFIC REASONS WHY THESE ACTIONS ARE NECESSARY FOR THE CENTER:  
The review of Policies and Procedures are held on an annual basis or revised when needed.  

 

070



071



072



073



074



075



076



077



078



079



080



081



082



083



084



085



086



087



088



089



090



091



092



093



094



095



096



097



098



099



Helen Farabee Centers

Item Target Achieved

1.1
88 per Q, 

>100%
92%

1.2 > 95% per Q 95%

1.3 > 95% per Q 86%

1.4 > 95% per Q 100%

1.5 > 95% per Q 100%

1.6 > 95% per Q 100%

1.7 > 95% per Q 100%

1.8 > 95% per Q 100%

Permanency Plans Percent of Permanency Plans completed 
that meet timeline requirements specified in 
Permanency Planning Requirements

PASRR Evaluations PASSR Evaluations (PEs) or resident reviews 
completed & entered into the Long-Term 
Care Online portal (LTCOP) within 7 calendar 
days after receiving a copy of the PASRR 
Level 1 (PL1) screening from the Referring 
Entity or notification on the LTCOP portal.

PASRR PE Referrals Percent of all PEs or resident reviews 
completed in field F1000 "Referrals" section 
of the PE if field F0500 "Would this individual 
like to live somewhere other than Nursing 
Facility" is marked 1. Yes. 

PASRR CLO Percent of compliance with conducting 
Community Living Option (CLO) during the 
PE and at least every 6 months thereafter, 
but no more than 30 days before a 
scheduled quarterly service planning team 
(SPT) meeting.  

PASRR Habilitation 
Coordination (HC)

Percent of compliance with assigning a 
Habilitation Coordinator to an eligible 
individual within 2 business days after the PE 
is entered in the LTCOP as described in 
section 4200 Assignment of Habiliation 
Coordinator of the IDD PASRR Handbook.  

Service Targets Quarterly IDD Community Service Target. 
Note:  HFC decided to limit services to 
required respite services only with the 
General Revenue (GR) program. This has 
reduced the number served. Similar issue 
statewide.  

TxHmL Enrollments Percent of all enrollments into TxHmL (Texas 
Home Living Services) that meet timelines in 
the LIDDA Handbook.

Essential Services and Clinical Accountability, Quarter 3 FY2025

Intellectual and Developmental Disability Services
Criteria Definition

HCS Enrollments Percent of all enrollments into HCS (Home 
and Community Services) that meet 
timelines in the LIDDA Handbook.

100



Helen Farabee Centers

1.9 > 95% per Q 100%

1.10 95%

 Note: If SSLCs 
contact the LIDDA, 

participation 
occurs 100%

1.11 95% 100%

1.12 > 95% per Q 100%

1.13

At least 50% 
by end of 
FY2024    

100% by 
end of 
FY2025

88%

1.14 > 95% per Q 100%

Item Target Achieved

2.1
> 20% per 

FY 1/2 43%

Percent of HCS and TxHmL interest list 
population contacted for biennial review as 
described in Section 7500 of the LIDDA 
Handbook.  Note:  Erin reported a full team 
is now in place and this will meet the 100% 
by end of FY25.  

Deliverables Upload 
SFTP Globalscape

Percent of compliance adhering to the 
deliverable dates described in section A-7, 
IDD Submission Calendar

Criteria Definition

PASRR Alternative 
Placement Disposition

Percent of completed PL1s in which the 
"Alternative Placement (Disposition)" field is 
completed within 7 days of a PASRR positive 
person's enrollment in a community 
program as described in section 2320 PL1 
Screening Form of the IDD PASRR Handbook. 

10% Risk Measures

SSLC Annual Meetings The Contracted LIDDA will attend the SSLC 
annual planning meeting in person or by 
teleconference 100% of the time unless the 
resident and/or their LAR has specifically 
requested the LIDDA not participate. 

* New measures for FY2024

SSLC Transitions* Percent compliance of SSLC Transition 
Reporting that meet timeline requirements 
specified for an individual who is on 
community placement status from an SSLC. 

Adult Improvement - 
possible modification?

At least 20.0% of adults authorized in a FLOC 
shall show improvement in at least one of 
the following ANSA domains/modules: Risk 
Behaviors, Behavioral Health Needs, Life 
Domain Functioning, Strengths, Adjustment 
to Trauma, Substance Use. 

Statewide Interest 
Lists

Community First 
Choice (CFC) 
assessments*

Percent of all CFC Intellecutal 
Disability/Related Condition (ID/RC) 
assessments completed and submitted to 
the appropriate HHSC system within 90 
calendar days after notification from HHSC 
of a referral, or as otherwise agreed. 

101



Helen Farabee Centers

2.2
> 25% per 

FY 1/2 59.1%

2.3
> 60% per 

FY 1/2 66.5%

2.4
> 96.8% per 

FY 1/2 99.0%

2.5
> 75.1% per 

FY 1/2 83.1%

2.6
> 62.3% per 

FY 1/2 92.0%

2.7

TBD - No 
sanctions 

will be 
assessed for 

the fiscal 
years of 

2024 -2025. 

3.0%

* NEW measures for FY2024

Item Target Achieved

3.1
100% of 

2750 per FY 
1/2

97%

School Improvement 
(12%)

At least 96.8% of adults, children and youth 
authorized in a full level of care (FLOC) shall 
avoid hospitalization in an HHSC Inpatient 
Bed throughout the measurement period.

Effective Crisis 
Response (12%)

At least 75.1% of crisis episodes during the 
measurement period shall not be followed 
by admission to an HHSC Inpatient Bed 
within 30 days of the first day of the crisis 
episode. 

Adult Service Target The average montly number of adults 
authorized in a FLOC. 

Child and Youth 
Improvement - 
possible modification?

At least 25.0% of all children and youth 
authorized in a FLOC shall show 
improvement in at least one of the following 
CANS domains/modules: Child Risk 
Behaviors, Behavioral and Emotional Needs, 
Life Domain Functioning, Child Strengths, 
Adjustment to Trauma, Substance Use. 

Hospital Follow-up 
within 7 Days 
(Encounter) *NEW 
(12%)

At least 62.3% of individuals discharged from 
a state hospital, an HHSC Contracted Bed, a 
CMHH, or a PPB shall receive an in-person, 
synchronous audiovisual, or synchronous 
audio-only follow–up within seven days of 
discharge.

Adult MH Services
Criteria Definition

^Held Harmless FY24 -FY25

At least 60.0% of children and youth 
authorized in a FLOC shall have acceptable 
or improved school performance.

Community Tenure - 
possible removal?

Crisis 7-day Follow-up 
BENCHMARK *NEW 
(12%)^

The percentage of crisis episodes for adults, 
children, and youth in LOC–A 0 with a 
follow–up service contact 1–7 days after the 
date of the last crisis service in the crisis 
episode.

102



Helen Farabee Centers

3.2
> 54% Per 

FY 1/2 88.3%

3.3
> 39.8% Per 

FY 1/2 92.6%

3.4
> 26.5% Per 

FY 1/2 26.2%

3.5
> 84% Per 

FY 1/2 91.8%

3.6
> 10.4% Per 

FY 1/2 41.6%

3.7

TBD - No 
sanctions 

will be 
assessed for 

the fiscal 
years of 

2024 -2025. 

45.9%

3.8

TBD - No 
sanctions 

will be 
assessed for 

the fiscal 
years of 

2024 -2025. 

34.2%

Retention of High 
Need Adults  
BENCHMARK *NEW^ - 
possible modification?    
remove?

The percentage of adults authorized in a 
FLOC in the prior measurement period with 
Assessment Type A (admit) and LOC-R 4  
who have (a) an in-person, synchronous 
audiovisual, or synchronous audio-only 
service contact 90 - 180 days following the 
admit assessment; and (b) a second 
Assessment Type A (admit) or C (continuing) 
90 - 210 days after the admit assessment.  

High Need Adults 
Functioning 
BENCHMARK *NEW^

The percentage of adults authorized in a 
FLOC with LOC-R 4 who have acceptable or 
improved functioning in the Life Domain 
Functioning OR the Strengths domain of the 
ANSA

Assertive Community 
Treatment Target 
(ACT) - possible 
removal?

An average of at least 54.0% of all adults 
recommended for LOC-4 shall be authorized 
into LOC-3 or LOC-4. 

Employment 
Functioning

At least 39.8% of adults authorized in a FLOC 
shall have acceptable or improved 
employment.

Education/ Volunteer 
Strengths

An average of 10.4% of adults authorized in 
a FLOC with a diagnosis of major depression 
and an initial QIDS score greater than or 
equal to 11 shall have a follow-up QIDS score 
at six months that is reduced by 50% or 
greater from the initial QIDS score and/or is 
less than or equal to 7. 

Depression Response 
at 6 months 
BENCHMARK *NEW - 
possible modification?

Residential Stability At least 84.0% of adults authorized in a FLOC 
shall have acceptable or improved 
residential stability.

At least 26.5% of adults authorized in a FLOC 
shall have acceptable or improved 
employment–preparatory skills as evidenced 
by either the Educational or Volunteering 
Strengths item on the ANSA. 

103



Helen Farabee Centers

3.9

TBD - No 
sanctions 

will be 
assessed for 

the fiscal 
years of 

2024 -2025. 

35.0%

3.10

TBD - No 
sanctions 

will be 
assessed for 

the fiscal 
years of 

2024 -2025. 

0%

* New measures for FY2024 ^Held Harmless FY24 -FY25

Item Target Achieved

4.1
100% of 425 
per FY 1/2 91%

4.2
> 95% by 
end of FY 99%

4.3 > 65.2% 68.1%

4.4
> 67.5% Per 

FY 1/2 82.0%

Child and Youth Services
Criteria Definition
Child/Youth Service 
Target

The average monthly number of 
children/adolescents authorized in a FLOC. 

Retention of Justice-
involved Adults 
BENCHMARK 
*NEW^/remove?

The percentage of adults authorized in a 
FLOC in the prior measurement period with 
Assessment Type A (admit) and ANSA scores 
that trigger the Criminal Behavior module 
who have (a) an in-person, synchronous 
audiovisual, or synchronous audio-only 
service contact 90 - 180 days following the 
admit assessment and (b) a second 
assessment Type A (admit) or C (continuing) 
90 - 210 days after the admit assessment. 

Criminal Justice 
Outcomes 
BENCHMARK 
*NEW^/possible 
modification?

The percentage of adults authorized in a 
FLOC with ANSA scores that trigger the 
Criminal Behavior module who have 
acceptable or improved functioning in the 
Criminal Behavior module.

Juvenile Justice 
Avoidance - possible 
removal?

At least 95.0% of children/youth authorized 
in a FLOC shall have no arrests (acceptable) 
or a reduction of arrests (improving) from 
time of first assessment to time of last 
assessment. 

Family Partner 
Response 
BENCHMARK *NEW - 
possible modification?

At least 65.2% of children and youth 
authorized in a FLOC receiving any Family 
Partner Support Services who have 
acceptable or improved functioning in one or 
more of the following CANS Caregivers 
Needs domain items:  Family Stress, 
Involvement with Care, and Knowledge.

Family and Living 
Situation

At least 67.5% of children and youth 
authorized in a FLOC shall have acceptable 
or improved family and living situations.

104



Helen Farabee Centers

4.5

TBD - No 
sanctions 

will be 
assessed for 

the fiscal 
years of 

2024 -2025. 

0%

4.6

TBD - No 
sanctions 

will be 
assessed for 

the fiscal 
years of 

2024 -2025. 

21.05%

* New measures for FY2024 ^Held Harmless FY24 -FY25

Item Target Achieved

5.1
< 1.9% per 

FY 1/2 1.37%

5.2
> 61.9% per 

FY 1/2 78.9%

5.3
< 10.46% 

per FY 1/2 13.11%

The equity-adjusted rate of HHSC Inpatient 
Bed Days in the population of the local 
service area shall be less than or equal to 
1.9%.  

Adult Jail Diversion The equity-adjusted percentage of valid 
Texas Law Enforcement Telecommunications 
System (TLETS) bookings across the adult 
population with a match in CARE shall be less 
than or equal to 10.46%.

Retention of Justice-
involved Youth 
BENCHMARK *NEW^ - 
possible removal?

The percentage of children and youth 
authorized in a FLOC in the previous 
measurement period with Assessment Type 
A (admit) and CANS scores that trigger the 
Juvenile Justice module who have (a) an in-
person, synchronous audiovisual, or 
synchronous audio-only service contact  75 - 
180 days following the admit assessment; 
and (b) a second Assessment Type A (admit) 
or C (continuing) 75 - 210 days after the 
admit assessment.

Juvenile Justice 
Outcomes 
BENCHMARK* NEW^ - 
possible modification?

The percentage of children and youth 
authorized in a FLOC with CANS scores that 
trigger the Juvenile Justice module who have 
acceptable or improved functioning in the 
Juvenile Justice module. 

Access to Crisis 
Response Services

At least 61.9% of crisis hotline calls shall 
result in in-person, synchronous audiovisual, 
or synchronous audio-only encounters.

Crisis Services

Hospitalization Rate - 
possible removal?

Criteria Definition

105



Helen Farabee Centers

5.4

≤ 10.2%, but 
no sanctions 

will be 
assessed for 

the fiscal 
years of 

2024 -2025. 

8.0%

* New measures for FY2024 ^Held Harmless FY24 -FY25

Item Target Achieved

6.1 >70% 100%
Long-Term Services 
and Supports

Contractor shall act upon referrals within 15 
calendar days of receipt from the LTSS 
Screen.

OTHER
Criteria Definition

Hospital 30-day 
Readmission 

BENCHMARK* NEW^

No more than 10.2% of adults, children, and 
youth who are discharged from a state 
hospital, an HHSC Contracted Bed, a CMHH, 
or a PPB shall be readmitted within 30 days 
of discharge.

106



AGENDA ITEM: 080725- 6C1 MEETING DATE: AUGUST 7, 2025 
 
6 QUARTERLY REPORTS 
C. EXTERNAL AUDITS 
1) THIRD QUARTER EXTERNAL AUDITS  

 
Superior Managed Care Organization (MCO) Audit   

Page 1 of 1 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Information item only  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
On a quarterly basis, Superior, a managed care organization, reviews selected charts for purposes of 
compliance.  This review was held on June 11, 2025, and the review period was January 1, 2025 – 
March 31, 2025 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 

 
For this review, three (3) Adult Mental Health and one (1) Child & Adolescent Services (CAS) 
clinical records were reviewed. Our chart compliance averaged 91.57% and our claims compliance 
was 91.38%.  
 
Historically, HFC has done well in Superior audits and scores are always in the 90th percentile.   
 
UM/QM will continue relaying audit scores with case managers and adding/adjusting training as 
needed.   
 
SPECIFIC REASONS WHY THESE ACTIONS ARE NECESSARY FOR THE CENTER:  
As a Provider, we are subject to reviews by Medicaid Managed Care Organizations (MCO’s). 
Superior is our largest MCO has scheduled quarterly reviews with Helen Farabee Centers for over 
the past nine + years. 

 

107



AGENDA ITEM: 080725-6C2 MEETING DATE: AUGUST 7, 2025 
 
6 QUARTERLY REPORTS 
C. EXTERNAL AUDITS 
2) THIRD QUARTER REPORT Page 1 of 2 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Information Item Only  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
The Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC) conducted a remote desk review with the 
IDD Authority Service on May 19-22, 2025, to determine programmatic issue in compliance with 
contract requirements. This audit was conducted through virtual means with HHSC utilizing the 
Electronic Health Record (EHR), and Microsoft Teams video debriefings.  
 
29 comprehensive records were reviewed extensively for the General Revenue (GR), Community 
First Choice (CFC) non-waiver, Home & Community Based Services (HCS) Waiver, Texas Home 
Living (TxHmL) Waiver, and Pre-Admission Screening & Resident Review (PASRR) programs. In 
addition, Human Resources and Director training information, critical incident and data reporting, 
priority population of Determinations of Intellectual Disability (DID) psychology report reviews, 
Permanency Planning, Community Resource Coordination Group (CRCG), Admission Review & 
Dismissal (ARDs), Emergency Plan, Data Verification, Internal Interest List Maintenance, Data 
Integrity, Protected Health Information (PHI), Transition Planning in Schools, System Access 
Termination, Quality Management Plan, Local Service Plan, Provider Complaint Process, List of 
Excluded Individual and Entities (LEIE), Planning and Network Advisory Committee (PNAC), and 
Abuse/Neglect/Exploitation (ANE) reporting were reviewed.  
 
This review is conducted on an annual or biennial basis by HHSC. The frequency of review 
depends on the scores from the most recent audit. Based on our audit scores for FY25 put us in the 
range to have a biennial audit schedule. A Corrective Action Plan (CAP) has been implemented. 
CAP training is scheduled to occur on August 1, 2025. CAP process has been modified from 
previous years resulting in only 7 areas requiring a CAP. The areas are addressed as systematic 
findings resulting in an overall retraining with the department on these items to meet CAP 
requirements. The LIDDA leadership team is still monitoring several items outside of these areas to 
ensure that additional areas that resulted in findings but did not require a CAP are addressed. The 
next annual Quality Assurance Audit for FY27 should occur May 2027 with HHSC.  
 
HHSC has still waived the need for a Corrective Compliance Review, though LIDDA leadership is 
closely monitoring all items listed on the CAP to ensure compliance.  
 
The IDD Authority Department’s staff, Trainers, Team Leads, and IDD Authority Director along 
with the Quality Management staff are continuing to work together to ensure the provision and 
monitoring of IDD Authority Services. 
 
 
 

108



AGENDA ITEM: 080725-6C2 MEETING DATE: AUGUST 7, 2025 
 
6 QUARTERLY REPORTS 
C. EXTERNAL AUDITS 
2) THIRD QUARTER REPORT Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 
 
Quality Assurance Authority Review—99.38% 
Findings related to Permanency Planning and Planning and Network Advisory Committee.  
 
Texas Home Living---98.16% 
Findings related to Process for Enrollment, Provide Provider Records, PDP Content, Monitoring 
Service Delivery, and Plan of Services Updates.  
 
Home and Community-Based Services —99.81% 
Discovery Process and Person Directed Planning.  
 
Pre-Admission Screening & Resident Review (PASRR)----99.18%  
Findings related to Habilitation Coordinator/Enhanced Community Coordinator Contact, Service 
Planning Team Meeting, SPT Membership Requirements, Habilitation Service Plan Development, 
Community Living Options, Habilitative Assessment, and Post-Move Monitoring,    
 
General Revenue and Community First Choice ---100% 
No findings.  
 
Overall Score—98.97% 
 
The IDD Quality Assurance audit Report of Findings, Corrective Action Plans, and letters of 
approval from HHSC are on file.  
 
 
 
 
SPECIFIC REASONS WHY THESE ACTIONS ARE NECESSARY FOR THE CENTER: 
As the LIDDA, we are subject to reviews by the State of our Performance Contracts. 
 
 

 

109



AGENDA ITEM: 080725-6C1 MEETING DATE: AUGUST 7, 2025 
 
6 QUARTERLY REPORTS 
C. EXTERNAL AUDITS 
1) THIRD QUARTER REPORT Page 1 of 1 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Information Item Only  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Each Helen Farabee Centers location is licensed by the 
Texas Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC) substance use disorder and Professional 
Licensing Division. The Childress County Center was inspected May 14, 2025 – May 15, 2025.   
Three (3) client files were reviewed and one (1) employee file, facility policies and procedures.  A 
physical site inspection was also completed.  Three (3) findings needed to be corrected.  They were 
corrected and a closure letter from HHSC was received on June 25, 2025. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Please find attached closure letter and Notice of Findings 
(NOF) Report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SPECIFIC REASONS WHY THESE ACTIONS ARE NECESSARY FOR THE CENTER: 
As a Program Provider, we must be in continuous compliance with Texas Health and Human 
Services Commission (HHSC) substance use disorder compliance group.  
 

 

110



TEXAS 
Health and Human 
Services 

 
 

 
TEXAS HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMISION 

Substance Use Disorder Compliance Group 
Notice of Findings Report 

 

 
Name of Facility: 

Helen Farabee Centers 

Facility License Number: 

2464 

Address of Facility: 
8150 US Highway 287 
Childress, Texas 79201 

Site(s): 
3676 

Inspector Name(s): 
Gina Estrada 

Type of Inspection: 

181 Routine □ Change-in- 
Status 
□ New D Special 
□ Other: Pre-licensure 

Date(s) of Inspection 

Start: May 14, 2025 

End: May 15, 2025 

 
IN RESPONSE TO AN INSPECTION OF HELEN FARABEE CENTERS, FACILITY LOCATED AT 8150 US HIGHWAY 287, CHILDRESS, TX YOUR ATTENTION 
IS DIRECTED TO THE FINDINGS OF NON-COMPLIANCE WITH 26 TEXAS ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, CHAPTER 564, STANDARD OF CARE RULES, AS 
NOTED BELOW: 

 

At the time of the inspection, the facility census reported two (2) outpatient clients receiving services at the facility. 
The inspector reviewed three (3) client files, one (1) employee files, the facility's policies, and procedures, and 
completed a physical site inspection to determine compliance status. 

111



May 23, 2025 
Helen Farabee License # 3676 
Page 2 

 

 

Citation Statement Finding Provide the 
Corrective 

Action 

Commission 
Response 

(for Commission use 
ONLY} 

§564.505 

General 
Environment. 
(a) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

. 

(a) The facility shall 
comply with applicable 
requirements of the 
Americans with 
Disabilities Act 
(ADA). The facility shall 
maintain documentation 
that it has conducted a self- 
inspection to evaluate 
compliance and 
implemented a corrective 
action plan, as necessary, 
with reasonable time 
frames to 
address identified 
deficiencies. 

The facility is not in compliance with ADA 
requirements, as evidenced by: 

 
• The entrance to where group sessions are 

held has a threshold of 4 inches high and 
does not have an accessible entrance to the 
group room, (in accordance with 2010 ADA 
Standards for accessible design 1.43). 

 
 
 

• The door to where group sessions are held is 
not equipped with hardware that is operable 
with one hand and does not require tight 
grasping, pinching, or twisting of the wrist, 
(in accordance with 2010 ADA Standards for 
accessible design 1.44). 

An entrance 
ramp to where 
group sessions 
are held in this 
facility has been 
installed (in 
accordance with 
2010 ADA 
Standards for 
accessible design 
1.43). See 
attached 
pictures. 

New door 
hardware has 
been installed (in 
accordance with 
2010 ADA 
Standards for 
accessible design 
1.44). See 
attached 
pictures. 

6-25-25. 

 

 

Accepted. 
 
The facility provided 

photos of completed 

ADA renovations. 

§564.505 (b) The facility shall have a The facility does not have a certificate of occupancy This facility is 6-25-25. 

 

 

Accepted. 
 
The facility provided 

letter from the 

Childress County. 

General 
Environment. 
(b) 

certificate of occupancy 
from the local authority 
that reflects the current 
use by the occupant or 
documentation that the 
locality does not issue 

in accordance with rule requirement. located outside of 
the City of 
Childress city 
limits. Childress 
County does not 
require said 
certificate of 

 occupancy certificates.  occupancy. See 
   attached letter. 

112



May 23, 2025 
Helen Farabee License # 3676 
Page 3 

 

Citation Statement Finding Provide the 
Corrective 

Action 

Commission 
Response 

(for Commission use 
ONLY) 

§564.804 
Treatment 
Planning, 
Implementati 
on and 
Review. 
(1)-(2) 

(l) Program staff shall 
document all treatment 
services (counseling, 
chemical dependency 
education, and life skills 
training) in the client record 
within 72 hours, including 
the date, nature, and 
duration of the contact, and 
the signature and credentials 
of the person providing the 
service. 
(2) Individual counseling 
notes shall include the goals 
addressed, clinical 
observation and new issues 
or needs identified during 
the session. 

The individual notes for the following clients did not 
include clinical observation, as evidenced by 
documentation provided by the facility: 

 
 

• AW individual counseling note on date 11-07- 
24. 

 
• JC individual counseling note on date 03-18- 

25. 
 
 

• EM individual counseling note date on 03-27- 
25. 

Program clinical 
staff will 
document 
individual 
counseling notes 
to include the 
goals addressed, 
clinical 
observation, and 
new issues or 
needs identified 
during the 
session. Updated 
training was 
provided on 
06/09/2025 as 
evidenced by the 
attached sign-in 
sheet. 

6-25-25. 

 

 

Accepted. 
 
The facility provided 

training to staff and a 

plan to ensure 

compliance going 

forward. 

§564.805 (e) Discharge planning The discharge plan dated 01-21-25 was not Updated training 6-25-25. 

 

 

Accepted. 
 
The facility provided 

training to staff and a 

plan to ensure 

compliance going 

forward. 

Discharge. 
(e). 

shall be completed before 
the client's scheduled 
discharge. 

completed before the clients scheduled discharge for 
client AW discharge date 01-21-25 as evidenced by 
review of documentation provided by the facility. 

was provided on 
04/25/2025 
ensuring clients 
are provided 

   discharge 
   planning as part 
   of treatment 
   planning, 
   reviewed 
   throughout the 
   treatment 
   episode, and 
   completed prior 
   to client's 
   scheduled 
   discharcie as 

113



May 23, 2025 
Helen Farabee License # 3676 
Page 4 

 

 

Citation Statement Finding Provide the 
Corrective 

Action 

Commission 
Response 

(for Commission use 
ONLY} 

   evidenced by the 
attached training 
sign-in sheet. 

 

§564.901 
Requirements 
Applicable to 
All Treatment 
Services 

(d) The program shall 
provide education about 
Tuberculosis (TB), HIV, 
Hepatitis B and C, and 
sexually transmitted 
diseases (STDs) based on 
the Texas Commission on 
Alcohol and Drug Abuse 
Workplace and Education 
Guidelines for HIV and 
Other Communicable 
Diseases. 

The facility did not provide education about 
Tuberculosis (TB), HIV, Hepatitis Band C, and 
sexually transmitted diseases (STDs) to the 
following client: 

 
 

• AW date of admission 10-03-24, discharge 
date 01-21-25. 

Updated training 
ensuring all 
clients are 
provided 
education about 
TubercuIasis 
(TB), HIV, 
Hepatitis B and 
C, and sexually 
transmitted 
diseases was 
held on 04/25/25 
as evidenced by 
the attached 
training sign-in 
sheet. 

6-25-25. 

 

 

Accepted. 
 
The facility provided 

training to staff and a 

plan to ensure 

compliance going 

forward. 

 
 
 
 

You are required to submit a written response within twenty (20) business days from the receipt of this report 
(by COB: 06/24/2025) addressing each finding and detailing the corrective action you have taken to achieve 
compliance with 26 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 564. In your Plan of Correction (POC), cite the rule 
number and corrective action taken. Compile all pertinent documentation, the signed Notice of Finding, and 
submit with your POC. Forward all responsive documents by email to: gina.estrada@hhs.texas.gov, or by mail to 
the following address: 

Gina Estrada, Inspector VI 
Substance Use Disorder Compliance Unit 

Texas Health and Human Services Commission 
701 w. sist Location code: 1001; Mail code: 1979 

Austin, TX. 78751 

114

mailto:gina.estrada@hhs.texas.gov


May 23, 2025 
Helen Farabee License # 3676 
Page 5 

 

 

 
 

 

Substance Use Disorder Compliance Inspector 

   
Facility Representative 

 05-23-25  _ 
Date 

 

   
  

115



 

P.O. Box 13247  •  Austin, Texas  78711-3247  •  512-424-6500  •  hhs.texas.gov 

 

June 25, 2025 
 

 
Gianna Harris, Executive Director 
Helen Farabee Centers 

8150 US Highway 287 
Childress, TX 79201 

Dear Ms. Harris, 

 
Thank you for your corrective action response to the Notice of Findings regarding 

your licensed facility number 3676. The deficiencies noted from the Notice of Findings 
have been sufficiently corrected and no further documentation regarding this 
inspection is required. While no further action is needed from the licensee at this 

time, HHSC may consider administrative action regarding the deficient practices 
cited. This will serve as notification the inspection is closed.  

Please note that the items cited in this inspection may be reviewed by other HHSC 

units, and during subsequent inspections to ensure the plan of correction has been 

adequately implemented.  

Should the facility discontinue services or make changes to the existing services, 

please notify the Facility Licensing Department in writing prior to implementing the 

change. 

 

I want to thank you for your assistance during the inspection process.  Please 
contact me at 512-839-5864, or gina.estrada@hhs.texas.gov if you have any 

questions regarding facility inspections.   

 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Gina Estrada 
Inspector VI 
Substance Use Disorder Compliance Unit  
Texas Health and Human Services Commission 

CC: Bradley Fisk, S.A. Program Director, Parris Green, S.A. Clinical Manager 

116

mailto:gina.estrada@hhs.texas.gov

	4 HR BOT training 2025.pdf
	Slide 1: HUMAN RESOURCES
	Slide 2: HR TEAM
	Slide 3: EEO Info FY25
	Slide 4: Employee Health Insurance
	Slide 5: Center Turnover FY25 (Sept. 1-June 30)
	Slide 6: Workers’ Compensation Claims
	Slide 7: Employee Online Training
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10: Leadership is not about being in charge.  Leadership is about taking care of those     in your charge.

	5A1 Recommend New Slate of Officers 2026.pdf
	Chair:   J. Brian Eby
	Vice-Chair:  Kathy Thorp
	Secretary:   Joan Murray

	5B1a June 2025 Balance Sheet .pdf
	TEMPLATE

	5B1b June 2025 Income Statement.pdf
	Sheet1

	6A Essential Services Report Q3 FY2025.pdf
	Performance




